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NOTICE

1. This report is required for every class | railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be fiied with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, 395 E Street, S.W. Suite 1100,

Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should be
retained by the carrier.

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the fact, it
should be given as the answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, the words "not applicable” should be used.

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of the
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule.

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated
in parenthesis. ltems of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes.

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but
less than $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be
lowered.

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form
have the following meanings:

*(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board.
(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whase behalf the report is made.
(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made.
(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which the report is being
made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by the

report.

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year for which the report is
being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period.

(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the report is
made.

{g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 of
Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with
the Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission
contained in this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board.

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office
of Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board.

For Index, See Back of Form
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SPECIAL NOTICE
Docket No 38559, Railroad Classification Index, {ICC served January 20, 1983}, modified the reporting requirements for
Class |l, Class itl, and Switching and Tenminal Companies These carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a
different revenue level than its current classification.

The dark borders on the schedules represent data that are captured by the Board

Supplemental Information about the Annual Report (R-1)
This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C 11145,
The esbmated hour burden for filing this report 1s less than 800 hours.

Information in the Annual Reports is used to monitor and assess railroad industry growth, financial stability, traffic, and
operations and to identify industry changes that may affect national transportation policy.

In addition, the Board uses data from these reports to more effectively carry out regulatory responsibilities,

such as acting on railroad requests for authority to engage in Board regulated financial transactions

(for example, mergers, acquisitions of control, consolidations and abandonments); developing the Uniform Rait
Costing System (URCS); conducting rail revenue adequacy proceedings; developing rail cost adjustment factors;

and conducting investigations and rulemakings.

The information in this report is ordinarily maintained by the agency in hard copy for 10 years, after which it is transferred
to the National Archives, where it 1Is maintained as a permanent record. These reports are also maintained by the agency
indefinitely on microfiche In addition, some of this information is posted on the Board's website, where it may remain
indefinitely.

All information collected through this report is available to the public.

The display of a currently valid OMB control number for this coliection 1s required by law

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1 The respondent. at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there 1s nothing to report or the schedules are not
apphicable.

2. Show the pages excluded. as well as the schedule number and title, in the space provided below.

3 If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE "

Page| Schedule No. Title

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to the questions asked should be made n full, withou reference o data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports  1n
case any changes of the nature referred to under Inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this repert, they should be
explained in full detail

1  Give the exact name of the respondent in full Use the words "The" ard "Company” only when they are parts of the corporate name Be careful
to distinguish between railroad and railway The corporale name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the caver, on the title
page, and in the "Venfication * If the report 1s made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bordholders, or indviduals cthenvise in possession of
the property, state names and facts with prec-sion If the report i1s for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permiss.on from the Board,
inaicate such fact on ine 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4

2. lf incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act, if under a general taw, give date of fillng certificate of organization, If a
reorganization has been effected, give date of reorgamzation If a receivership or other trust, alsa give date when such receivership or other
possession began |f a partnership grve date of formation and also names in full of present partners

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according fo the fact  Give date of
organization of onginal corporalion and refer Io laws under which organized

1 Exact Name of common camer making this report

2  Date of incorporation

3 Under laws of what Govemment. State, or Temtory orgamized? If mare than one, name all if in bankruptcy, give court of jurisdiction and dates
of beginning of recewership and of appointment of receivers or trustees

4 [f the respondent was recrganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger. or conducted Hs business under a2 different name, give
full particulars

' STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS

5  Therespondent s required ta send the Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of ds latest
annual report 1o stockholders

Check appropnate box'
[ 1 Two copies are attached to this report

[ ] Two copies will be submitted on

{date}
f 1 No annual report to stockholders is prepared

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

1 State the par value of each share of stock Common $ per share. first preferred $ per share, second
preferred § pershare, debenturestock & pershare

2  State whether or not each share of stock has tne night to one vote, If not, give paricuiars mafooinote. | ] Yes [ ] No

3 Are voling nghts proportional to holdings? [ ] Yes [ | No Ifno, stale in a footrote the relationship between holdings and comresponding
voting nghis

4  Are voting nghts attached to any secunties other than stock? [ ] Yes [ | No If yes, name in a footnote each secunty, other than stock, to
which voting nghts are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the elatonship between holdings and corresponding voting rights,
indicating whether voting nghts are actual or contingenl and, if contingent, showing the contingency

5 Has any class or issue of secunties any special privileges in the election of directors trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporatel
action by anymethod? [ | Yes [ ] No If yes, descnbe fully in a footnole each such class or issue and give a succinct statement showing
clearty the character and extent of such prnvileges

6  Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and siate the purpose of such closing

7  State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, f within one year of the date of such filing, if
not, state as of the close of the year votes, as of {(date)

8  State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to Inquiry 7 stockholders

9  Gwve the names of 30 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of the list of
stockholders of the respondent {if within one year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers In the respondent, showing
for each, his or her address, the number of votes he or she would have had a nght to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order. and the
classification of the number of votes to which he or she was entifled, with respect to secuniies held by him or her, such secunities being classified as
common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock. and other secunties (stating in a footnote the names of such other secunties, if any)
If any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote} the particulars of the trust In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental
information the names and addresses of the 30 largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings  if the stock
book was not closed or the Iist of stockholders compiled within such year, show such 30 secunity nolders at the close of the year

Number of Votes Classified With
Number of Votes Respect to Securities on Which Based
to Which Stock
Line Name of Address of Secuntv Holder Preferred Line
No Secunty Holder Secunty Holder Was Entitled Comman Second First No
(a) (b) {c} (d) (e) ()]

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
1 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

Staie ihe total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of the respondent

Give the date of such meeting
Give the place of such meeting

votes cast

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Initials: Year: 5
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
{Dollars in Thousands)
Line | Cross Account Title l}alance at clos@alance at begin) Line
No Check of year ing of year No
(a {b) {c}
Current Assets
1 701 Cash 1
2 702 Temporary cash mmvestments 2
3 703 Special depasis 3
Accounts receivable
4 704 - Loan and notes 4
5 705 - Interline and other balances 5
6 706 - Customers 6
7 707 - Other 7
8 709 708 - Accrued accounts receivables 8
9 708 5 - Receivables from affiiated companies 9
10 709 & -Less Allowance for uncollectible accounts 10
11 710 711,714 |Working funds prepayments deferred incame tax debits 11
12 712 Matenals and supplies 12
13 713 Other current assets 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 14
Cther Assets
15 715,716, 717 [Speciat funds 15
16 721.7215 Investments and advances affiliated companies 16
{Schs 310 and 310A)
17 722,723 Other investments and advances 17
18 724 Allowances for net unrealized loss on noncurrent 18
marketable equity secunties - Cr
19 737,738 Property used in other than carrier operation 19
{Less depreciation) $
20 739, 741 Other assels 20
21 743 Other deferred debits 21
22 744 Accumulated deterred mcome tax debits 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 23
Road and Equipment
24 731,732 Road (Sch 330) L-30Colh&b 24
25 731, 732 Equipment {Sch 330) L-39Colh &b 25
26 731,732 Unallocated items 26
27 733,735 Accumulated depreciation and amortization 27
{Schs 335, 342, 351)
28 Net Road and Equipment 28
29 * Total Assets 29

NOTES AND REMARKS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
{Dollars in Thousands)
tine | Cross Account Title Balance at clos@alance at begin| Line
No Check of year ng of year No
(@ (b) (c)
Current Lizbilities
30 751 Loans and noles payasle 30
3 752 Accounts payable interine and other balances 31
32 753 Audited accounts and wages 32
33 754 Other accounts payable 33
34 7558. 756 Interest and dividends payable 34
35 757 Payables to affilated companies 35
36 759 Accrued accounts payable 36
37 760, 761, 761 §Taxes accrued 37
762
38 763 Other current habiliies 38
39 764 [Equipment obligations and other long-term debt 39
due within one year
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 40
Non-Current Liabilities *
41 765. 767 Funded debt unmatured 41
42 766 |Equipment obligations 42
43 766 5 Capitahized lease obhgations 43
44 768 Debt in default 44
45 769 Accounis payable affilated companies 45
46 770 1,770 2 JUnamortized debt premum 46
47 781 Interest in defau t 47
48 783 Deferred revenues - transfers from govt authonties 48
49 786 Accumulated deferred income tax credits 49
50 771, 772, 774, |Otner long-term liabihues and deferred credits 50
775, 782, 784
51 TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 51
Shareholders' Equity
52 791, 792 Total caprral stock 52
53 Common stock 53
54 Preferred stack 54
55 Discount on capital stock 55
56 794, 795 Additionzl capnal 56
Retaned earnings
57 797 Appropriated 57
58 798 Unappropriated 58
59 798 1 Net unreahized loss on noncurrent marketable 59
equity securlies
60 798 5 Less treasury stock 60
61 Net stocktolders eguity 61
62 Total Liabiities & Shareholders' Equity 62

NOTES AND REMARKS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial
conditon of the carer The camer shall give the particulars called for herein and where there 1s nothing to report, insert the word "none”, and
in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving matenal amcounts of the character commonly
disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting principles, except as shown in other schedules This includes statements
explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and ind.caling the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work
stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustanec by
other railroads, {2} particulars concerning obligaticr:s for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees, and (3) what entries
have been made for net mcome or reta ned income restncted under provisions of martgages and other arangements

1 Amount (estimated, If necessary) of net income or re:ained income wnich has to be provided for capnal expenditures, and for sinking funds.
pursuant to provisions of reorgamization plans mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts S

2 Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net
operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report 1s made $

3 (a) Explain the procedure In accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the curmrent and past service pension costs,
indicating whether or not consistent wath the prior year

(b) State amount, ff any, representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund
S

(c) Is any part of the pension plan funded?  Specify Yes No

If funding 15 by insurance, give name of insunng company

If funding is by trust agreement, hist trustee(s)
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment
If respondent 1s affiiated in any way wath the trustee(s), explain affilialion

(d) List affiliated companies which are included n the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under the
agreement

(e) Is any part of the pension pian fund invested In stock or other securities of the respondent or its affiiates? Specify Yes__ No_
It yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secur.ty

Are voling rights attached lo any secunities held by the pension plan? Specfy Yes __ No
1s voled?

If yes, who determines how stock

4 State whether a segregated political fund has teen estabhsted as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act ¢f 1871 (18 US C 610)
Yes No

5 (a) The amount of employer’s contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $

{b) The amount of Investment tax credit used to reduce current .ncome tax expense resulting from contnbutions to qualifiec employee
stock ownership plans for the current year was $ _ . _
8 In reference o Docket 37465, specify the total amount of business entertainment expencilures charged to the non-operating expense
account §

Continued on following page N
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued
7 Guve particulars with respect to contingent assets and habihties at the close of the year n accordance with instruction 5-6 in lhe Uniform
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. that are not reflected in the amounts ot the respondent
Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is matenal
Examples of contingent habilives are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or
possible assessments of additional taxes, and agreements or obhigations to repurchase securities or property Additional pages may be
added If more space 1s needed (Explain and/or reference to the following pages )

(a) Changes in valuation accounts

8 Marketable equity securities

Dr {Cr}) Dr (Cr)to
Cost Market to Income  |Stockholder's Equity
(Current Yr}  Current Portfole N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A
{Previous Yr) Current Portfolio N/A N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio NiA NiIA

At/ {1 | gross unrealized gains and losses pertaning to marketable equity securities were as follows

Gains Losses
Current
Noncurrent
A net unrealized gain (loss) of $ on the sale of marketable secuniies was included in net income for (year)
The cost of secunties was based on the {method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale

Significant net realized and net unreahzed gains and losses ansing after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, applicable to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below

NOTE 7 { (date) Balance shest date of reported year unless specifiect as previous year

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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- 200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials: Year: 15

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Road Initials: Year

{Dollars in Thousands}

1 Disclose requested information for respondent pertaining to results

Cross-Checks

of operations for the year Schedule 210 Schedule 210
Line 15, col b =Line 62, colb
2 Report total operating expenses from Sched 410 Any differences Lines 47.48,49 col b =Line 63, colb
between this schedule and Sched 410 must be explained on page 18 Line 50, col b =Line 64, colb
3. List dividends trom investments accounted for under the cost method
on hne 19, and list dividends accounted for under the equity method Schedule 410
on hne 25 Line 14, col b = Line 620, col h
Line 14, cold = Line 620, col f
4 All contra entries should be shown in parenthesis Line 14, cole =Line 620, col g
Line | Cross ltem Amount for | Amaunt ‘or Freight-relatedssenger-relaj Line
No Check current year preceding yeaf revenue & | revenue & | No
expenses | expenses
(a) 1] () 1d) (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
1 {101) Freight 1
2 {102) Passenger 2
3 {103) Passenger-related 3
4 {104) Swiiching 4
5 {105) Water Iransfers 5
6 {106) Demurrage [
7 {110) Incidental 7
8 {121) Joint facihty - credit 8
[] (122) Joint facihty - debit 9
10 {501) Rallway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 10
fram government authonties-lines 1-9)
11 (502) Railway operating revenues - transfers from 11
government authorities
12 {503) Railway operating revenues - amorlization of 12
deferred transfers from government authonties
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 13
14 . (531) Rallway operating expenses 14
15 * Net revenue from railway operations 15
OTHER INCOME
16 (506) Revenue from property used in other than camer 16
operations
17 {5*0) Miscellaneous rent income 17
18 {512) Separately operated properties - profit 18
19 (513) Bividend income (cost method) 19
20 51 4) Interest income 20
21 (516} Income from sinking and other funds 21
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt 22
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and 23
agreements
24 {519) Miscellaneous income 24
Income from affiiated companies 519
25 a Dividends (equity method) 25
26 h Equity in undistnibuted eamings (losses) 26
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 27
28 TOTAL INCOME (hnes 15, 27) 28
MISCELLANEOQUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carner 29
operations
30 (544) Misceilaneous {axes 30
31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss 31
32 (548) Maintenance of investment organization 32
a3 (550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements 33
34 (551) Miscellaneous iIncome charges 34
35 (553) Uncollectible accounts 35
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 36
37 “Income availadle for fixed charges 37
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line Cross Item Amaunt fer | Amrournt forJ Line
No Check (a) current vear preceding yed No
(b) (c}
. FIXED CHARGES

(546) Interest on funded debt
32 {a) Fixed interest not in default 38
39 (b) Interest in default 39
40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 40
41 (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 41
42 TOTAL FIXFD CHARGES (lines 38 through 41) 42
43 Income a‘ter fixed charges (Iine 37 minus line 42) 43

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

{548) interest on funded debt

44 {c} Contingent interast 44
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
45 {555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 45
46 Income {Loss) from continuing operations (before inc laxes) 46
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES

(556) Income 1axes on ordinary income
47 . (a) Federal income taxes 47
48 * (b} State iIncome taxes 48
49 M {c) Otner income taxes 49
50 * (557) Provision for deferred taxes 50
51 TOTAL PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47 through 52) 51
52 Income from continuing operations (line 46 minus ine 51) 52

DISCONT'NUED OPERATIONS

{560) Income o loss from operations of discontinued segments {less a2pphcable income
53 taxes of $ ) 53

{562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income laxes
54 of§ ) 54
55 incame before extraordinary tems (lines 52 through 54) 55

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 {570) Extraordinary items (Net) 56
57 {590) income 1axes on exiraordinary items 57
58 {591) Provision for deferred taxes - Exiraordinary items 58
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56 through 58) 59
60 {592) Cumulative effect of changes 1n accounting principles (less applicable ncome 60
taxes of § )
61 - Net income (Loss) {lines 55 + 59 + 60) 61
RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI)

62 * Net revenues from raillway operations 62
63 * (556} Income taxes on ordinary ncome {-) 63
64 - (557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-} 64
65 Income from lease of road and equipment {-) 65
66 Rert for leased roads and equipment (+) 66
67 Net railway operating income {loss}) 67
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Notes and Remarks For Schedules 210 and 220
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS
{Dollars in Thousands)

Show below the tems of retained earnings accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uni‘orm System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies,

2 Ali contra entnes should be shown in parentheses
3 Show in lines 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income tax cansequerces for accounts 606 and 616
4 Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affitated companies based on the
equity method of accounting
5 Line 3 (ane 7 if a detnt balance) column (c), snou.d agree with line 26, column (b) in Schedule 210 The total o columns (b) and (c),
lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61, column (b} in Schedule 210
6 Include in column {b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column {c)
Line | Cross tem Retained Equity in Undistnbuted| Line
No | Check Earnings - Earmings (“ossesjof | No
Unappropnated Affihated Companies
(a) (b} {c)
1 Balances at beginning of year 1
2 (601 5) Prior penod adjustments to beginning retained earnings 2
CREDITS
3 (602) Credit balance iransfened from income 3
4 (603) Appropnations released 4
5 (606) Qther credits fo relained earnings 5
6 TOTAL CREDITS 6
DEBITS
7 (612) Debit balance transferred from income 7
8 (616) QOther debits to retained earnings 8
9 (620) Appropnations for sinking and other funds 9
10 (621) Appropnations for other purposes 10
11 (623) Dmdends Common stack 11
12 Preferred stock (1) 12
13 TOTAL DEBITS 13
14 Net increase {decrease) dunng year {Line 6 minus line 13) 14
15 Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2, and 14) 15
16 Balances from line 15 {c} N/A 16
17 (798} Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 17
undistnbuted earnings (losses} of affilated companies
et end of year
18 (797) Total appropna‘ed retained earnings 18
19 Creduts dunng year $ . N/A 19
20 Dehits during year $ 20
21 Balance at close of year $ 1
Amount of assigned Federal ncome tax consequences
22 Account 606 5_ 22
23 Account 616 $ 23

1

If any draidends have not been ceclared on cumulative preferred stock give cumulative undeclared dividends at

beginning of year and end of year
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Road Initials: Year

21

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in Thousands)

method shows as its princicar comgorents cperating cash receigts and paymenits, such as cash receivee Irom customers and cash paid to
suppl.ers ard employees, lhe sLm of which s nel cash flow ‘rcm operatng ac'ivit s The inairect method s:aris wth net .ncome and adjusls
for revenues and expense riems that wee not tne resu { of operai ng cash *“anszclions n the Zurert seriod 1o reconzile it to net cask Mow from
operating actiwities If the cirect method s used complete hines “ through 41 I thene rect melhoe s used comple-2 whes 10 through 41 Cash,
Jter ine puroose of this schedule, sna | include cash angd cash equivalents which are short--erm, highly rauid .nvestmenls readily cenvertiole ‘o
known amounts ¢f cash ard so near the r matunty that they present iInsignificant nsk of changes .~ value because of changes ninterest -ates
Informa- o1 about a | Invesurg anc finance activ ties whick ¢c nol duectly aTect cash shal be separately d sclosed in footnotes to this schedule
They sha'l clearly relale the £ast { f any) and ncncash aspects of kansactiors Exar~oles of ncncash 1nvesling ard transacl ans incluce
converung detl o equi'y, acauiring assets bv assuming d recl y re.ated | abibies such as purcrasing 3 bui'd'ng by i~curnrg a mortgage to the
selle, obarning ar assel by erlenng into a capta leasa; and exchanging no~cash assets or hakt 1es for other norzasr assers or | abiihes
Some transactions are par: cash ard part norcash only “he casn porlion shall be reportec awectly 'n the sialement of cash flaws Refer to FAS
Stalement No 95 Staterrent of Cash Flows for further details

Give the in‘oTnation as requésied concerring the cash fows duinirg the year Either the 3irec: or ind rect met~od can be used The direct

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cross
Check

Line
No

Description
(a)

Current Year
(b)

Previous Year
(c)

Line

Cash received from operating revenues

Dividends received from affiliates

Interest recewved

Other Income

Cash paid for operaling expenses

Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized)

Income taxes paid

Other - net

(e o0 T Heod R4:0 B KA TV B

ING ACTIVITIES (iines 1 through 8}

o|o|~jo|o|s|wlo]-1F

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line | Cross
No | Check

Descnption
(a)

Current Year
(b)

Previous Year

(c)

Line
No

10 ' Income from continuing operations

10

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECCONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line | Cross Descnption Current Year Previous Year | Line
No | Check (a) {b) (c) No
11 ! Loss {gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments 11
12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 12
13 Net increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 13
14 Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (fosses) of affuiates 14
15 Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 15
16 Decrease (increase) in matenal and supplies and other current assets 16
17 Increase (decrease) in current habiities other than debt 17
18 Increase (decrease) in other - net 18
19 Net cash provided from continuing operations {lines 10 through 18) 19
20 Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 20
operations and extraordinary items
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERA 1ING ACTIVITIES (ines 19 and 20} 21
CASH FLOWS FROM INVEST.NG ACTIVITIES
Line | Cross Descripticn Current Year Previous Year | Line
No | Check (a) (b} (c) No
22 Proceeds from sale of property 22
23 Capital expendilures 23
24 Net change in femporary cash investments not qualifying as cash 24
equivalents

25 Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 25
26 Purchase pnce of long-term investmenl! and advances 26
27 Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 27
28 Other - net 28
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (ines 22 through 28) 29

{Continued on next page)
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Road Initials®

Year

240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded)
{Dollars In Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Line | Cross Description Current Year Previous Vear | Line
No | Check (@) ib) (c) No
30 Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 30
31 Pnnciple payments of long-term debt 31
32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 32
33 Purchase pnce of acquiring treasury stock 33
34 Cash dividends paid 34
35 Other - net 35
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACT V'TIES (lines 3C through 35) 36
37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 37
(lines 21 29. and 36)
38 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 38
39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (lines 37 & 38) 39
Footnotes to Schedule
Cash paid during the year for
40 Irterest {net of amount capitahzed) * 40
41 Ircome taxes (net) * 41

" Only applhes if indirect method 1s adopted

1

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Initials: Year 23

245. WORKING CAPITAL
{Dollars in Thousands)

1 This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services

2 Carry out calculations of ines 9, 10, 20, and 21 to the nearest whole number

Ling Item Source Amount Line
No (a) (b} No
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 |Interline and other balances {705) Sched 200 line 5, col b 1
2 |Customers (706) Sched 200. line 6, col b 2
3 |Other (707) Note A 3
4 |TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Linest+2+3 4
OPERATING REVENUE
5 [Raillway operating revenue Sched 210, ne 13, col b 5
6 |Rent income Note B 6
7 |TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5 + 6 7
8 |Average daily operating revenues Line 7 + 360 days 8
9 |Days of operating revenue in current 9
operating assets Line 4 + line 8
10 |Revenue delay days plus buffer Line 9 + 15 days 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 |Interine and other balances (752) Sched 200, ine 31,col b 11
12 |Audited accounts and wages payable (753) Note A 12
13 |Accounts payable - other (754) Note A 13
14 |Other taxes accrued (761 5) Note A 14
15 |TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of ines 11 through 14 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 |Railway operaling expanses Sched 210, Ine 14, col b ]
17 |Depreciation Sched 4190, ines 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, .17 colh 17
18 |Cash related operating expenses Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 18
19 |Average darly expenditures Line 18 + 360 days 19
20 |Days of operating expenses in current 20
operating liabilities Line 15 + line 19
21 |Days of working capital required Line 10 - ine 20 (Note C) 21
22 |Cash working capital required Line 21 x hne 19 22
23 |Cash and temporary cash balance Sched 200, line 1 +line 2,col b 23
24 |Cash working capital allowed Lesser of line 22 or ine 23 24
MATERIALS AND SUPFLIES
25 |Total matenals and supplies (712) Note A 25
26 |Scrap and obsolete matenial included in account 712 Note A 26
27 |Matenals and supphes held for common camer 27
purposes Line 25 - line 26
28 |TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 28
NOTES

{A) Use common carner portion only Common carner refers to railway transportation service
(8) Rent income 1s the sum of Schedule 410. column h, ines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128 129, 133, 134 135 208, 210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 3°4,
and 316 Rentincome Is added to raitway operaling revenues to produce total revenues Rent income 15 also added to total operating

expenses {0 exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense

{Ct Ifresult 1s negative, use zero
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Year

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Inibals: Year 25

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310 AND 310A

1 Schedule 310 should give pariiculars of stocks. bonds, and other secured obligat or:s, unsecured notes, anc investment advances of affil:ated
companies held by respondent at the close of the year Also disclose the investments made, disposed of, and wnt:en down cunng the year
and the applicable div.dends and mterest credited to inceme as a result of those investments  Thev snould exclude secunbies 1ssued or
assumed by respondent For defimtion of affihated companies, see the rules governing Account No 721 "Investments and Advances,
Affilated Companies”, in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies

2 List the investments *n the fol.owing order and show a total for each group and each class of investment by accounts in numerical order

(A) Stocks
(1) Carners-active
(2) Carners-inactive
(3) Noncamers-active
{4) Noncamers-inactive
(B) Bonds (including US government bonds)
(C) Other secured obligations
(D) Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances

3 The subclassification of classes (B), {C), (D), and {E) should be the same as those provided for class (A)

4 The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investmerts in the secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the
names of the 1ssuing corporaticns  The symbols and industnal classifications are as follows

Symt Kind of Industry

I Agriculture, forestry, and fishenes

1] Mining

I Construction

IV Manufacturing

V  Wholesale and retail trade

VIl Finance. insurance. and real eslale

VIl Transportation communications, and other public utlities
VIl Services

IX Government

X Al other .

5 By carners. as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating raitroads, faciities auxthary thereto such as bridges, fernes
union depots, and other terminal facihues, sleeping cars parlor cars, dining cars. freight cars. express services and facilihes, electrc
railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other manne iransporialion equipment, pipe lines {other than those for lransportation
of waler), and other instrumentairres devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire  Telegraph anc telephone companies
are not meant to be incluced

6 Necncamer companies shauld, for the purposes of these schedules. include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies,
manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc Purely holding companies are to be classified as noncarrier companies even though the
secunties held by such companies are largely or enlirely issued or assumed by camers

7 By an active corporation 1s meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial affairs  An
inactive corporation Is one which has been practically absorbed in a conirolling corporation arnd which nesther operates property nor
admirusters its financial affarrs  If it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose cof complying with legal requirements and
maintaining title to property or franchises

8 Combine In one account investments in which the onginal cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10 000

9 Include investments in unincarporated entities such as lessee organizations Exclude amounts normally settled on a current hasis

10 Do not include the value of securities 1ssued or assumed by respondent

11 For affilates which do nol report to the Su-face Transpontation Board and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extenl of
control of the other controling entities
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26 Road Initials: Year

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES
Dollars in Thousands

1 Guve particulars of investments 1n stocks bonds, other secured abligations unsecured nctes and investment advances of campanies affi! ated
with respondent,from accounts 715 (sinking funds), 716 (capital funds), 721 {Investments and advances affiliated companies). and 717 (other funds)

2 Entrnes in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general nstructions given on page 25 classifying the
Investments oy means of letters, figures. and symbols i columns (a), (b) and {(c)

3 Indicate by means of an arb'trary mark m column (d) the obhgation 1n support of which any secunty Is pledged, mortgaged. or otherwisa
encimbered Give names and other importart particulars of such obligations in footnotes

4 Guve totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account
5 Enines in column {d) should show date of matunty of bands and other evidence of indebtedness In case obl-gations of the same designation

mature senally, the date in column (d) may be reporied as "Senally ___ to " Abbreviations in common use in standard firancial
publications may be used to conserve space

Line Account Class Kind of Name of Issuing Company and also hen reference, if any Extent of Line
No No No Industry {include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) Cortrol No
(a) (b) {ch (d) (e}
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
3] 6
7 7
8 B
g g
10 ~ 10
11 i
12 12
13 ' 13
14 14
156 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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Road Initials: Year 27

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - {Continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

6 If any of the companies included in this schedule are contralied by responmdent, the percent of control should be shown in calurn (g). In case
any company listed 1s controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote  In case of Jo ng control, give names
of other parties and particulars of control

7  If any advances reported are pledged, give paruculars in a footnote

8 Investments in companies in which neither the onginal cost or present equity in totar asse's are less than $10,000 mav be combined in 1 figure

9 Also include investments in unincorpcrated enhities such as lessee organizations {exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis)

10 This schedule should not include secunties issued or assumed by respondent

11 For affiliates which do nol repors o the Surface Transportation Board and are joinily owned, give names and extent of control hy alher
entities by foolnotes

Investments and Advances
Deductions (if Dividends or
Line Opening Additions other than sate, Closing Disposed of Adjustments | interest cred ted Line
No Balance explain) Balance profit (loss) Account 7215 to Income No
J] @ th) (0} uy k) ()

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
8 6
7 7
8 8
9 - 9
10 - 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 ' 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 ' 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
20 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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28 Road Initials: Year
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)
Line Account Class Kind of Name of Issuing Company and also lien reference, if any Extent of Line
No No No Industry {nclude rate for preferred stocks and bonds} Control No
{a) (o) (c) {a) {e)
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
T2 21
22 22
23 23
.24 24
25 . 25
26 26
27 27
28 - 28
29 29
" 30 ) - - 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
a7 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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Year

29

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Concluded)

(Dollars in Thousands)

Investments and Advances
Deductions (if Dividends or
Line QOpening Additions cther than sale. Closing Disposed of Adjustmenis | inlerest credited Line
No Balance explain) Balance profit (loss) Account 721 5 to income No
{f) (@) (h) n (K (k) {1}

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 - 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 v 28
29 i 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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Road initials: Year 31

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Account No 731 Road and Equipment
Property" and Account No 732, "tmprovements on Leased Property" classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies The balances, by prnmary accounts, should, insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes
made dunng the year should be analyzed in columns (c} to (f) inclusive Column (g} should be the net of the amounts in columns (c) through
() Column (h) i1s the aggregate of columns (b) through (f), inclusive Grand totals of columns (b} and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts
731 and 732 for the respective periods, If not, a full explanation should be made in a footnote

2 In column {c), show disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing c6nstructlng. and equipping new lines and for the extension
of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, .tems to be charged” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such
items

3 In column (d). show the cost of a railway or portion thereof acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase merger consohdation,
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise

4 Columns (c) and (e) should inciude all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing
other property '

5 All credits representing property sold, abandoned or otherwise retires should be shown in column (f)

6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts should be included in the
column in which the item was initally included Also the transfer of prior years' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to
operating expenses or other accounts, of vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current tems of like nature Each such
transfer, adjustment or clearance should be fully explained when in excess of $100 000

7 If durning the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No 2, “Land for Transportation Purposes.” state the cost,
location, area, and other details which will identify the property in a footnote

8 Report on line 29, amounts not included in the pnmary road accounts The items reported should be briefly rdentified and explained under
Notes and Remarks.” below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission I1s
obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authonity should be made when expiaining the amounts
reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authonity from the Board

9. Ifdunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a fooinote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and
the date of acquisition, giving location and cost of the property to the respondent Also furnish a statement of the amount included in
each pnmary account representing such property acquired, refernng to the column or columns in which the entnes appear

10. If an amount of less than $5,000 1s used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in
Instruction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Raillroad Companies, state the amount used in a footnote

NOTES AND REMARKS
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32 Road Initials: Year
330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)
Expenditures dunng | Expenditures dunng
Balance at the year for onginal | the year for purchase
Line|Cross Seainning road & equipment of existng lines, Line
No | No Account of vear & road extensions | reorgan.zations, elc No
(a) {b) (c) {c)

1 (2) Land for iransportation purposes 1
2 (3) Grading 2
3 (4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 3
4 15) Tunnels and subways 4
5 (6) Bndges, trestles and culverts S
8 (7) Elevated structures 6
7 (8) Ties 7
8 (9) Rait and other frack matenal 8
9 (11) Ballast 9
10 {13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 10
11 {16) Station and office buildings 11
12 {17) Roadway buildings 12
13 (18) Water statons 13
14 {19) Fuel stations 14
15 {20) Shops and enginehouses 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 16
17 {23) Wharves and docks 17
18 {24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 {25) TOFC/COFC terminais 19
20 {26) Communications sysiems 20
21 {27) Signals and interlockers 21
22 (29) Power plants 22
23 (31) Power transmission systems 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 4
25 {37) Roadway machines 25
26 {39) Public mprovements - construction 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 27
28 (45) Power plant machmery 28
29 Other leaserrentals 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 30
31 {52) Locomotives 3
32 {53) Freight train cars 32
33 {54) Passenger train cars 33
34 {55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 35
36 {57) Work equipment 36
37 {58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
38 {59) Computer systems & word processing equipment 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMEN™ 39
40 {76) Interest during construction 40
41 {80) Other elements of mvestrent 41
42 (90) Construction work in progress 42
43 GRAND TOTAL 43
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Road Initials: Year 33
330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - (Continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)
Line Cross | Expendiures for additions Credits for property retired Net changes Balance at Line
No No dunng the year dunng the year dunng the year close of vear No
{e) () (g) )

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
38 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
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34 . Road Initials: Year

(Dollars \n Thousards)

1 Showin columns (b) and {e) for each pnmary account, the depreciation base used to compute depreciation charges for the month of January
and i columns {c) and {f) he depreciation charges for the month of December  in columns (d) and {(g) show the compos.te rates used .n computing
depreciation charges for Decemter, and on hines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts,
respeclively. ascertained by applying the prmary account composite rates to the deprec.ation base used in computing the charges for December. and
dividing that total by the total depreciation base for the same month  The depreciation base shouid not include cost of equiprent used, but not
owned. when the rents are included in rent for equipment and account nos 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-0C, 31-21-00, 35-21-00 35-23-00, 35-22-00,
and 35-25-00 It should include cost of equipment owned and leased to others wnen the rents therefrom are included in the rent for equipment,
accounts nos 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00 , inclusive Composite rates used should
be those prescnbed or suthonzed by the Board, except that whee the use of companent rates has peen authorized, the composite rates o be
shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed fram the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates If any
changes in raies were effective duning the year, give particulars in a footnote

2  Allleased property may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmarv account. or a separate schedule mav be included for
each such property

3 Shown columns (e), {f). and (g) data applicable to lessor property, when the rent therefore 1s included in accounts nos 31-11-00, 31-12-00,
31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00. inclusive

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account the depreciation base should be reporied, nevertheless. in support of
cepreciation reserves Authonty for discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote, indicating the effected account(s)

5 Dusclosures in the respective sactions of this schedule may be omitted if erther total rcad leased from athers or total equipment leased from
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively

OWNEU AND USED LEASED FRUM OTHERS
Depreciation Base Annual Deprecialion Base Annual
i1 1211 composite composite
Line Account At beginning| At close rate At beginning) At close rale Line
No of year of year Yo of year of year % No
13) (D} (Cl (d) [GH {n {9}
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
Fi {4) Other right-of-way expenditures 2
3 (9) Tunnels and subways 3
3 ) Bridges. trestles and culveris 3
5 Elevated structures 5
6 3) Ties 6
7 9) Rail and other frack material 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
E] (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 9
10 16) Slation and office buildings 10
11 | {1/) Roadway buildings 11
12 18) Water stations - 12
13 1 uel stations 13
73 | (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
19 22) Storage warehouses 15
16 23) Wharves and docks 16
17 24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 TOFC/ICOFC terminals 18
19 | (26) Communicalions sysiems 19
20 Signals and interlockers 20
21 29) Power plants 21
22 31) Power transmission systems 22
23 5) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 37) Roadway machines 24
[ 25 | (29) Public improvements - construction 25
26 44) Shop machinery 26
27 45) Power plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amoriization (other than def projects) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 30
EQUIPMENT
31 | (52} Locomotives 31
32 | (53) Freight train cars 32
33 | (94) Passenger train cars 33
34 5) Highway reverue equipment . 34
35— {56) Floaling equipinent 35
{57) Work equipment 36
37 Miscellaneous equipment 3/
38 | (99) Compuler syslems & WP equipment 38
39 TOTAL EQUIPRIENT 30
] GRAND TOUTAC R R %0
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Road Initials: Year — - 35
335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousands)
1 Disc os2 tne required farmzaticn regarding credits and debils to Account No 735, "Accu~ulalec Depreciahor Road and Equip™ent Properly "
during the year relauny to ownad a~d Jsez road and equipment  inc ude e~1nes for deprecialion of eguipment owned tut "ot used when the resulting
renls are mcluzes i~ the "Lease Renlals - Ceedit - Equ prrent” accounts and "Orher Ren's - C-ed.t - Equipment” accourts Exclude arv entnes for
depreciaicn of ecuip™2nt 1~a! 15 used dul not owned wher the resuiling renls are incluzcec in “Lease Rertal - Detr* - Lquipmenl® accounts angd
"Olher Re~ts - Deby: - Equipmer|” accounts {See Schedule 351 ‘or accumrlated ducrec a1on ¢ road and equicmenl cwned anc eased lo others )
2 If any dala are includad 10 columns {d) or (f), expla n Lhe entnies in deta’
3 A deb | balarice in co'urrns (b) or {g) for any primary account sho.ld be desigrated "Or ®
4 Il there s any incons stercy between credits to reserves as shown . column (¢) and charges to operaling excenses, a full explana‘ion shou.¢
be giver
5 Enter amcunis represen ng amcrlizal on urder an autnor.zed arer zat on pregram other than lor defense p-ojecls on res 29 ard 39
CREDITS TO RESERVE| DEBITS TO RESERVE
Balance During the year During the year Balance
Line |Cross at Charges to at close Line
No |Check Account beginning | operating Other Retirements Other of No
of year expenses credits debits year
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e) () {g)
ROAD
1 3) Grading 1
2 4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 {68) Bndges. tresles and culverts 4
5 7) Elevated structures 5
6 8) Ties 6
7 9) Rail and other track matenal 7
8 11) Ballast ]
9 13} Fences, snowsheds and signs E]
10 18) Stahon and office bulldings 10
11 {17) Roadway buildings 11
12 {18) Waiter stations 12
13 {19) Fuel stations 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 22) Slorage warehouses 15
16 23) Wharves and docks 16
17 24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 . 25) TOFC:COFC terminals 18
19 26) Communications systems 19
20 27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 29) Power planis 21
22 1) Power transmission systems 22
23 35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 37) Roadway machines 24
[~ 25 30) Public Improvements - const 25
[ 26 44) Shop machinery 26
27 45) Power plant machinery 27
28 Al other road accounts 28
29 Amortization (adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROARD 30
EQUIPMENT
31 {52) Locomatives 31
32 {53) Freight train cars 32
33 {54} Passenger train cars 33
34 55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 56) Floating equipment 35
36 57) Work equipment 36
37 {58) Miscelaneous equipment 37
38 {53) Computer systems & WP equip 38
39 Amortization {adjustments) 39
TOTAL EQUIPMENT ()
LYl GRAND TOUTAL 1
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36 Road Initials: Year

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY
(Dallars in Thousands)

1 Disclose the required mfcrmatien relating to credits ard debits of Account 772, "Accrued Liab. ly Leased Property,” duing ‘e yezr
concem ng road and ecuipment leased “~om others

2 In colurn (c). e~ler amounis charyed to operating expenses  In column (), Ante- cebits to azsounts ansing from refiremenls  In co umre (f),
erier amounts paid tc lessor

3 Any inconsistencies be'ween crec s lo account, charges to operaing expenses, and payment o lessors should be tuly explained
4 Required disc'osure may be omulted if leased road ard equ pment p-opeity represents 5% or less of total progety ewned ard Lsec

5 )l sel: eTent for depreciaucn 1s made cur-enlly balween lessee and essor, and no debils cr crechis to Account Ne 772 are made by the
{accounti~g carrpany, show in column {¢) tne carges to opera‘ing expenses and In culumn {¢) srow pay~enis made lo the lessor n seliemen thereof

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTY DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
Balance During the vear During the year Balance

Line [Cross at Charges to at close Line

No [Check Account beginning | operating Other Retwements OCthel of No
of year expenses credits debits year
(a} (b) (c) (d) (e) {f) @ _
ROAD
3) Grading — 1
2 4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 6) Bndges, trestles and culverts 4
5 {7) Elevated structures [
[ {8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 7
3 11) Ballast 8
(] 13) Fences, snowsheds and signs ]
10 16) Station and office buildings 10
11 17) Roadway buildings 11
12 18} Water stations 12
13 19) Fuel stations 13
14 20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 {22) Storage warehouses - 15
16 ' 23) Wharves and docks - - . - 16
17 24) Coal and ore wharves . 17
18 |. 25).TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 26) Communications systems 19
20 §. . (27) Signals and interiockers 20
21 29) Power plants 21
22 31) Power transrmission systems 22
23 35) Miscellaneous structures 23
|24 37) Roadway machines 24
| 25 39) Public improvements - const 25
26 44) Shop machinery™ ~ 26
__2_'{ 45) Power plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amortization (adjusiments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 30
EQUIPMENT

31 (52) Locomotives 31
| 32 53) Freight tfrain cars 32
33 (54) Passenger frain cars 33
34 {55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floaling equipment 35
36 (57) Work equipment 36
37 {58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
38 {59) Computer svstems & WP equip 38
39 Amortizalion (adjusiments 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 20
1 GRAND TOTAL 41

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses
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Road Initials: Year 37

340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
{Dallars In Thousands)

1 Show in column (b) for each pnimary account the deprecialion base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month ot January,
and in column (c) show the depreciation base used i compuling the deprectation charges for the monlh of Cecember, in column (d} show the
composite rates used to compute depreciation charges for December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composi.te percentage

of all road and equipment accounts, respectively ascertaned by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in
computing the charges for December ana cividing the otal so compuled by the total depreciation base for the same month  This schedule should
include only improvements to leased property charged to Account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property ™ The composite rafes us=d should

be those prescnbed or authorized by the Board, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized the composite rates to be
shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recompuled from the December charges developed by the use of the authonzec rates  If any
changes in rates were effective during the year, give part culars in a footnote

2 Al mprovements to leased property may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account or a separate schedule
may be included for each such property

3 i depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account. the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in suppon of
depreciation reserves Authonty for discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote, indicating the effecied account(s)

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However. line 41, Grand Total, should be completed

Depreciation Base Annua
Line Beginning Close composite rate Line
No Account of year of year (percent) No
(a) () (c) (d)

ROAD
{3) Grading

(4} Other nght-of-way expenditures

5) Tunnels and subways

6) Bndges, treslles and culverts

7) Elevated structures

@) Ties

(8) Rail and olher track matenal

(o1 N K0 3,1 P 21§ ST B

{11) Ballast

9 ]113) Fences, snowsheds and signs

10 }{16) Station and office buildings

11 ]{17) Roadway buildings

12 |{18) Water stations

13 |{19) Fuel stations

14 |{20) Shops and enginehouses

15 }{22) Storage warehouses

16 | {23) Wharves and docks

=17 |{24) Coal and ore wharves

18 |(25) TOFC/COFC termnals

19 |{26) Communicalions systems

20 |[(27) Signals and interlockers

21 |(29) Power plants

22 (:T1) Power transmission systems

23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures

24 |(37) Roadway machines

25 |(39) Public improvements - const

26 |(44) Shop machinery "

27 |(45) Power plant machinery

28 All other road accounts

29 Amortization (adjustments)

30 TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT

31 |(52) Locomolives

32 |{53) Freight train cars

33 | (54) Passenger frain cars

34 |(55) Highway revenue equipment

35 |(56) Floating equipment

36 [(57) Work equipment

37 |({58) Miscellancous equipment

38 |(59) Computer systems & WP equip

39 Amortization (adjustments)
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT
LAl GRANU TOTAL

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than \W&S expenses
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38 Road Initials:

Year

(Dollars in Thousands)

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS

In operating expenses of the respondent

debit balance in columns (b} or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr”

4  Show in column {e) the debits to the reserve ansing from retirements These debits should not exceed investment, etc

1 Enter the required information concerning debits and credits to Account 733, "Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements on Leased Properly.”
duning the year relating lo Imprevements made to road and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are 1ncluded

2 If anv entnes are made for column (d} “Other credits” cr column {f) “Other debits.” state the facts occasioning such entries on page 39 A

3 Anyinconsistency between credits 10 the reserve as shown in column (c) and charges to operating expenses should be fu'ly explained on page 38

5 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if erther lotal road ieased from others or totat equipment leased from
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned. respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed

CREDITS TO RESERVE| DEBITS TO RESERVE
Baiance Dunng the year During the year Balance
Line [Cross at Charges to at close Line
Na [Check Account beginning | operating Other | Retirements Other of No
of year expenses credits debits year
{a) {b) (C} {d) (e} () (9_)
RCAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bndges, trestles and culveris 4
5 (7) Elevated structures s
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 7
8 ' (11) Ballast 8
9 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 9
10 (16) Station and office bulldings 10
11 - (17) Roadway buildings il
12 (18) Water stations B 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 1
14 {20} Shops and enginehouses 14
15° {22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23)-Wharves and docks 16
17 {24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 {25) TOFCICOFC terminals 18
19 (26) Cofmmunications systems 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 (29) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power transmission systems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 24
25 (39) Public improvements - const 25
26 (44) Shop machinery ~ 26
27 {45) Power plani machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 25
EQUIPMENT
30 {52) Locomotives 30
3 {53} Frexght train cars 31
32 (54) Passenger train cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 (56) Floating equipment 34
35 (57) Work equipment 35
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36
| 37 (59) Computer systems & WP equip 37
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 GRAND TOTAL K

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses
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40 Road Initials: Year
‘ 350, DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS ‘
{Dollars in Thousands)
1 This schedule Is to be used In cases where the related depreciation reserve is carnied in the accounts of the respordent and the renl
therefrom is included n Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00 32-22-00 and 32-23-00

2 Show in columns (b) and {c). for each pnmary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January
and December, respecuvely, with respect to road and equipment owned by the raspondent but leased to others, the depreciation charges for
which are not included in operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the
respondent |* the base for road is other than the onginal cost o- estmated onginal cost as found by the Board's Off.ce of Economic and
Environmental Analysis. brought fo a current date by the respondent from ts Order No 3 records and accounts, er 1s other than ledger value

for equipment a full explanation should be given

3  In column (d) show the compostie rates used to compute depreciation for December, and on ines 29 and 38 of this column show the
composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts, respeclively, ascertaned by applying the pnmary account composite rates 1o the
depreciation base used to compute depreciation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base

4  If depreciatton accruals have been discontinued far any account, the depreciation base should be reported. nevertheless in support of
depreciation reserves Authonty for discontinuance of accruals shoulkd be shown in a footnote. indicating the effected account(s)

5 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased to
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned. respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed

Depreciation Base Annual
Line Beginning Close composite rate Line
No Account of year of vear (percent) No
{a) {b) {c) d)
ROAD
1 | {3) Grading
2 | {(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures
3 | {5} Tunnels and subways
4 | (6) Bndges, tresties and culveris
5 | (7) Elevaled structures
6 | (8) Ties
7 | (3) Rai and other track material
8 |(11) Ballast
8 ] (13) Fences. snowsheds and signs
10 | (16) Statiori and office buildings .
11 |(17) Roadway bulldings
12 | (18) Walter stations
13 |(19) Fuel stations
14 _](20) Shops.and enginehouses
15 |{22) Storage warchouses
16 ] {23) Wharves and docks
17 [{24) Coal and ore wharves
18 |{25) TOFC/COFC lerminals
19 | (26) Communications systems
20 |[{27) Signals and interlockers
21 | {29) Power plants
22 | {31) Power transmission systems
23 | {35) Miscellaneous siructures
24 | (37) Roadway machines
25 |(39) Public improvements - const
26 [ (44) Shop machinery *
27 |(45) Power plant machinery
28 All other road accounts
29 TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT
30 1(52) Locomotives
31 |(53) Freight train cars
32 |({54) Passenger tra:n cars
33 | (55) Highway revenue equipment
34 {(56) Floating equipment
35 |(57) Work equipment
368 |(58) Miscellaneous equipment
37 |(59) Computer sysiems & WP equip.
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT
39 GRAND TOTAC
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Road Initials: Year 41

351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
{Dollars in Thousands)

1 This schedule i1s to be used in cases where the re:ated depreciation reserve Is carned in the accounts of the respondent 2nd the rent
therefrom is included in Accourts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00 and 32-23-00

2 Disclose credits and debits to Account 735. "Accumulated Depreciahion - Road and Equipment Property,” during the year relating to road
and equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not inclucded in operating expenses of the respondent (See Schedule 330
for the reserve relating {o road and equipment owned and usec by the respondent

3 If any entnies are made for column {¢) "Other credits” or column (f) "Other debits,” state the facts occasioning such entries on page 39 A
debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr "

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road ieased to others or total equipment leased to
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or lolal equipment owned., respectively However fine 39, Grand Total, should be completed

CREDITS TO RESERVE| DEBITS TO RESERVE
Baiance Dunng the year Dunng the year Balance
Line |Cross at Charges to at close Line
No |Check Account beginning | operating Other Retrements Other of No
of year expenses credits debits year
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e) {n (a)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles and culverts 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track material 7
8 {11) Ballast 3
9 {13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 9
10 {16) Station and office buildings 10
11 {17) Roadway buildings 11
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fue! stahons 13
14 {20} Shops.and enginehouses 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
.16 {23) Wharves and docks 16
17 {24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 {25) TOFC:COFC terminals 18
19 ] - {26) Communications systems 19
20 {27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 {29) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power transmission systems 22
23 {35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 {37) Roadway machines 24
25 {39) Public improvements - const 25
26 {44) Shop machinery * 26
27 (45) Power plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
30 (52) Locomotives 30
31 {53) Freight train cars 31
32 (54) Passenger train cars 32
33 {55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 {56) Floating equipment 34
35 {57) Work equipment 35
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36
37 (59) Computer systems & WP equip 37
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 GRAND TOTAL N

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses
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42 Road Initials: Year

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company)
{Dollars in Thousands)

1 Disciose lhe invesiment In railway property used in transportation service al the close of the year  This investment represents the aggregate
of property owned or leased by respondent and used in respondent’s iransportation serv-ce  Such property includes (a) investment reported in
Accounts 731, "Road and Equipment Preperty” and 732, "mprovements on Leased Property” of resoorident fess any 731 or 732 property leased
to others for their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (including equipment or other railway oroperty covered by the contract) Equipment
leased to others under separate distinct contracts shall not be deducted from respondent’s 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment of other
companies’ 731 ar 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) used by respondent when the lease 1s for excluswve use or cortrol of
roads, tracks, or bndges (including equipment or other rallway property covered by the contract) This excludes feased equipment from operating
railroads under separate dishnct contracts and the investment of other carriers in prope-v jointly used by respondent

2 Incolumn {2) classify each company ir this schedule as "R for respondent, "L™ for lessor railroad, "P" for inactive or propristary companv
or Q" for other leased properties

3 Incolumns (a) to {e), inclusive, first show the data requested for respondent (R) next show data for companies whose entire praserties
are used in transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprielary (P) companies, followed by data for carrers
and others (O). portions of whose property are used in transportalion service of respondent  Show a total for each class of company in
columns (d} and (e) Then show, as deductions data for transportation property leased to carrers and others

4  Incolumn (c}, ine-haul carriers report the miles of road used in ine-haul service Report miles in whole numbers

5  Incolumn {d). show the amount applicable to Accounts 731 and 732 on the books af companies whose names appear tn column (5) Values
of property of other camers segregated bv esimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to deducthions made by the owners In their resorts
If separate value is not available, an explanation should be provided Differences between amounts shown in column (d) of this schedule and
column (c), ine 24, on the asset side of the general balance sheet of each indiwidual railwsy should be explained in a footnote  Book values
included in Accounts 731 and 732 of the owner should be reported in column {d) in reference to the investment of respondent in secunties of the
owner unless a good reason can be given for the contrary  Methods of estimating (by capilalizing rentals at 6% or otherwisa) value of property of
private owners, or portions of property of other carners. should be explained

6  Incolumn (e). show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736. and
772, that is applicable to the properly of the camers whose names are listed in column (b, regardless of where reserves therefor are recorced

Depreciation
Class o ’ ' Miles of road Investments | & amortization of -
Line (See Name of company used {See Ins. 4) In property defense projects Line
No. {Ins. 2) . . . . {whole number) {See Ins. 5) (See Ins. 6) No.
@ . |. . (b) . - (e {d) {e)

1 ' : 1
2 2
3 1 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 28

[~ 30 30
31 TOTAL 31
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Property Account)
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

1 Incclumns (b) through (e) give, by pamary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respandent and each
group or class of companies and properties

2 The amounts for respondent and far each group or class of conipames and properties cn | ne 44 should correspond with the amounts for
each class of company and property shown in Schedule 352A Continuing records snall be ma ntained by respondent of the primary property
accounts separately for each company or property included in this schedule

3 Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for ieased property based on 6% per year where property is not classified
by accounts by noncarner owners, or where the cost of property leased from otner camiers 1s not ascertainable Identfy noncarner owners and
briefly explain on page 39 the methods of estmating value of property on noncarrers or property of other carners

4  Reporl on hne 30 amounts not included in the accounts shown, or on ine 28 The items reported should be briefly identified and explained
Also include here those tems after permission is obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting  Reference to such authonty
should be made when explaining amounts reporied Respondents must not make arbitrary charges to the pnnted stub or column headings without
specific authority from the Board

Line | Cross Account Respondent Lessor Inactive (propne-| Other leased Line
No | Check Ratlroads tary companies) properties No
(a) (b} (c) {d) (€)
1 (2) Land for transporiation purposes 1
2 (3) Grading 2
3 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 4
5 (6) Bndges, trestles and culverts 5
8 (7) Elevated structures 8
7 (8) Ties 7
8 {9) Rail and other track matenal 8
9 (11) Ballast 9
10 {13) Fenges, snowsheds and signs 10
11 {16) Station and ofiice bulldings 1
12 {17) Roadway buildings 12
13 {18) Water stations 13
14 {19) " Fuel stations 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 15
16 {22) Storage warehouses 16
17 (23) Wharvés and docks 17
18 {24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFCICOFC terminals 19
20 (26) Communications systems 20
21 (27) Signals and interockers 21
22 (29) Power plants 22
23 (31) Power transmission systems 23
24 {35) Miscellaneous structures 24
25 {37) Roadway machines 25
26 {39) Public improvements - construction 26
27 {44) Shop machinery 27
28 (45) Power plant machinery 28
29 Leased property (capitalized rentals) 20
30 Other {specify and explain) 30
31 TOTAL ROAD 31
32 {52) Locomotives 32
33 153) Freight train cars 33
34 154) Passenger train cars 34
35 (565) Hignway revenue eguipment 35
36 (56) Floating equipment 36
37 (57) Work equipment 37
38 {58) Miscellaneous equipment 33
39 (59) Computer systems & WP equipment 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40
41 (76) Interest dunng construction 41
42 (80) Otner elements of invesiment 42
43 {90) Construction work I1n progress 43
44 GRAND TOTAL 44
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52 Road Initials: Year

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only
2 The fotal depreciation expense reported in column (b), ine 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense reported :n Schedule 410,
column {f), ines 136, 137. and 138
3 Report in column (c}) the lease/rentals for the vanous property categones of way and siruclures The total lease/rentals reported in column (c),
hine 2€, should balance the net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), ines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135 If an entrre roac or
segment of track 1s leased and if the actual breakdown of leasefrentals by proderty category 1s not known, apportion the leaserrentals basec on the
percentage of the categories’ depreciat on bases for all categones of depreciable leased properly Use Schedule 3528 of this report to
obtain the depreciation bases of the categones of leased property

4 Amortization adjustmeni of each road property type which 1s included in column (b} shall be repeated in column (d} as a deit or credit to
the appropniate line item The net adjustment on hne 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of Schedule 335

5 Report on ine 28, all other lease rentals not apportioned in any category listed on hnes 1 through 27

6 Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415

Amcrtizaucn
Line| Cross | Property Leaselrentals adjustment Line
No | Check | Account Category Depreciation (net) dunng year No
{a) (5 {c) {d)

1 2 Land for transporlation purposes N'A 1
2 3 Grad ng 2
3 4 Other nght-of-way expenditures 3
4 5 Tunnels 2nd subways 4
5 6 Bnidges, trestles and culverls 5
[ 7 Elevated structures N 6
7 8 Ties 7
8 9 Rail and other tracx material 8
9 11 Ballast 9
10 13 Fences, snowsheds and signs 10
11 16 Station and office bulldings 11
12 17 Roadway bu.ldings 12
13 18 Water stations 13
14 19 Fuel slal ons 14
15 20 Shops and enginehouses ' 15
16 . 22 Storage warehouses 16
17 23 Wharves and docks 17
18 24 Cozl and ore wharves 18
19 25, TOFCICOFC terminals 19
20 26 Communications systems 20
21 27 Signals and inter-ockers 21
22 29  |Power plants 22
23 31 Power transmission systems 23
24 35 Miscellanecas structures 24
25 37 Roadway machines 25
26 39 Public improvements, construction 26
27 45 Power planl machines 27
28 Other leaserrentals N/A A 28
29 TOTAL 29
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Road Initials: Year

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE TO SCHEDULE 415

1 Report freight expenses only

2 Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to equipment functions (salanes and wages. matenals, tools supplies fueis and
lubricants, purchased services and general)

3 Report in column (b) net repair expense, excluding the cost 1o repair damaged equipment
Schedule 415, column (b) will balance 10 Schedule 410, column (f) as follows
(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus hne 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, ines 202, 203, and 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not

report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204

{9) Freaght cars, line 24 plus line 39, compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lings 221, 222, and 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not
report In Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223

fc) Sum of highway equipment {l:ne 32), floating equipment {hne 35). passenger and cther revenue equigment (line 36}, computer and data
processing equipmert (line 37}, machinery-other equipment {line 40). and work and other non-revenue equipment (ine 413, compared
to Schedule 410, the sum of bnes 302 through 307, plus hne 323 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not report in Schedule 415, equipment
damaged from Schedule 41G, ine 308

Note Lines 216, 235, and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts

The allocation of freignt car reparr expenses reportable on Schedute 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruchion 2-21, Freight

irain reparr costing, 49 CFR 1201

4 Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns {c) and (d) For improvements on leased
property. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate o Schedules 340 and 342
Depreciation charges reported in columns {c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f) as follows
(a) Locomotives, lines 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410, line 213
(b) Freight cars, ines 24 and 39, compared to Schedule 410, line 232
{c) Sum of highway equipment {line 32}, floating equipment {line 35), passenger and other revenue equipment (line 36), computer and data

processing eguipment {line 37). machinery-other equipment (line 40), and work and other non-revenue equipment {line 41), compared
o Schedule 410, ine 317

5 Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which 1s included in calumn (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the
appropnate ine tem The net adjusiment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortizaion adjustment applicable to equipmenl used in
freight service included in ine 39, column {c), of Schedule 3356

[ Leasehentals reported in column {fH should balance to column {f) of Schedule 410 as follows
(a) Locomotives, ines 5 and 38 oompared lo Schedule 410. inas 207, 208, 211, and 212
{b) Freight cars, ines 24 and 39 compared to Schedule 410, lines 226 and 227 (noie that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported In
Schedule 415, and are not included in Schedule 415)

{c) Sum of lease/rentals ‘or all other equipment. Ilnes 32. 35, 36, 37. 40. and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, ines 311 312 315, and 316,
except for the interchange rental on trallers and contamners which1s reported in Schedune 414 Therefore, both Schecules 414 and 415
should be used wher balancing Iease’rentals other equipment to Schedule 410 Do not report in Schedute 415, the trailer and
container rentals reported in Schedule 414 .

7 Invesiment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should rot include the cost of equipment used but not
owned when rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-21-00 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 35-21-00. 35-22-00,
and 35-23-00 It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the renis are included in the rent for Equipment
Account Nos 32-21-00, 32-22-00 32-23-00, 36-21-00. 36-22-00, and 36-23-G0
Property used but not owned should also be included when the rent 1s included 1n Account Nos 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00.
and 31-23-00, inclusive
The grand total of each egLipment account in column {h) of Schedule 330 should equa! the totals of ine items constituting the
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h) of Schedule 415

8 Accumulated deprec.aton for each class of equipment shail be reported in columns (1) ard (j) The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g}, Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumutated depreciation for line items ccenstitubing the
corresponding equipment accounts reporied in columns (1) and {j}, on Schedule 415

Railroad Annual Report R-1



56 Road Initals: Year

415 SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT
{Dollars in Thousands)

Depreciation Arrortizaticn
Line | Cross Types of equipment Repairs Owned Capitalized Ad ustment net Line
No, | Check (net expense) lease during year No,
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e)
LOCOMOTIVES
1 Diesel Locomotives - Yard 1
2 Diesel Locomotives - Road 2
3 Other Locomotives - Yard 3
4 Other Locomotives - Road 4
5 - TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 5
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
6 Box - Plain 40 foot 6
7 Box - Plamn 50 foot anc longer 7
8 Box - Equipped 8
9 Gondola - Plain 9
10 Gondola - Equipped 10
11 Hopper - Covered 11
12 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 12
13 Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 13
14 Refngerator - Mechanical 14
15 Refngerator - Nonmechanical 15
16 Flat - TOFC/COFC 16
17 Flat - Multi-level 17
18 Flat - General Service 18
19 Flat - Other 19
20 All Other Freight Cars 2
21 Cabooses 21
22 Auto Racks 22
23 Misceflaneous Accessories 23
24 ' TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 24
OTHER EQUIPMENT - REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25 Refrngerated Trailers 25
26 Other Trailers 26
27 Refrngerated Contamers 27
28 Qther Containers 28
29 Bogies 29
30 Chassis 30
31 Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 31
32 ‘ TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 32
FLOATING EQUIPMENT - REVENUE SERVICE
33 Marine Line-Haul 33
34 Local Marine 34
35 ' TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 35
OTHER EQUIPMENT
36 Passenger & Other Revenue Equipment 36
* (Freight Portion)
37 - Compuler Systems & Word Processing Equip 37
38 * Machinery - Locomotives (1) 38
39 - Machinery - Freight Ca-s (2) 39
40 . Machinery - Other Equipment (3) 40
41 - Work and Other Nonrevenue Equipment 41
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 42
43 TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 43

(1) Data reported on line 38. column (b) 1s the amount reported in Sched 410, column (f), hine 203 reduced by the allocable po-tion of line 216

(2) Data reported on hne 39 column (b) 1s the amount reporied in Sched 410, column (), hne 222 reduced by the allocable portion of line 235

(3) Data reported on hine 40, column (b} 1s the amount reponied in Sched 410, column (f). hnes 302 through 306, reduced by the aliocable
portion of line 320
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Road Initials: Year 57
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - (Continued)
Investmen: base as of 12/31 Accumtiiated depreciziion as of 12/31
Line Cross Lease & rentals Owned Capitalized Ovmed Capilalized Line
No. Check (net) lease lease Ng,
() (g) th) n [1}]
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 v 5
6 [+
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
18 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 i 24
25 25
26 " 26
27 27
28 28
29 ' 28
30 30
31 3
32 * 32
33 33
34 34
35 * 35
26 26
a7 i 37
28 M 38
29 * 39
40 * 4C
41 * 4
42 42
43 43

(1} Data reporied on hnes 38, 39, and 40 1n columns (g} and (h) are investmeni recorded in property account 44, allocated to locomohves,

freight cars, and other equipment

(2} Depreciation reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element bv the effective
compces'te rate for property account 44, and then adding or subtrachng the adjustment reoorted in column {e} This calculation
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Instruct-ons

{Dollars in Thousands)

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES

This schedu'e will show the investment in capitaiized leases in road and equipment by pnmary account

Column

(a)
(b)
(©
(d)
(e)

primary account humber and title for which capitél lease amounts are included therein

the total investment in that pnmary account

the invesimentin capital leases at the end of the year/
the current vear amortization
the accumuiated amortization relating to the leased properties

Capital Leases

Primary Account Total Investment Investment at Current Year Accumulated
No & Title At End of Year End of Year Amortization Amortization
(a) (b {c) (d) )
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Road Initials: Year 63

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES
{Dollars in Thousands}

A. Railway Taxes
Line | Cross Line
No | Check Kind of Tax Amount No
1 Other than U S Government Taxes 1
U S Government Taxes
Income Taxes
2 Normal Tax and Surtax 2
3 Excess Profits 3
4 * Total - Income Taxes (Lines 2 and 3) 4
5 Railroad Retirement 5
6 Hosoital Insurance 6
7 Supplemental Annuibes 7
8 Unemployment Insurance 8
9 All Other United States Taxes » 9
10 Total - US Government Taxes 10
11 Total - Railway Taxes 11
B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes
1 Incolumn (a) are listed the particulars which most oflen cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accouniing ncome Other
particulars which cause such a differential should be hsted under lhe caption "Other (Specify) " including state and other taxes deferred if
computed separately Minor items. each less than $100,000. may be combined in a single entry under "Cther (Specify) "
2 Indicate in column {b) the beginning of year totals of Accounts 714, 744, 762, and 786 apphcable to each parhicular item 1n column {(a)
3 Indicate in column {c) the net changes In Accounts 714. 744 762, and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences onginating and
reversing 1n the current account:ng period _
4 Indicate in column {d) any adjustments, as appropnate including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects {credits or debits}
due to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back
5  The lotal of ine 19 in columns (¢} and (d) should agree with the total uf the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Prowision for Deferred
. Taxes, and Account 591 Prowision for Deferrec Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year
) Indicate in column {e) the cumulative 1olal of columns (b), (c). and (d) The total of column (e) must agree with the lolal of Accounts 714. 744,
762, and 786
- Net credits
" Line Parficulars Beginning of| (charges) for | Adjustments End of Ling
No year balance| current year year balance No
(a) (b} (c) (d) (e)
1 |Accelerated depreciation, Sec 167 IRC Guideline lives
pursuant {0 Rev, Proc 62-21
2 |Accelerated amortization of faciities, Sec 168 IRC
3 |Accelerated amortizabon of rolling stock, Sec 184 IRC
4 |Amortization of rights of way. Sec 185 IRC
5 |Other (Specify)
6
7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 |Investment tax credit *
19 TOTALS
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84 Road Initials: Year

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars in Thousands)

* Footnotes

1 etdecrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of Investment
tax credit

[thod for investment tax credit was elected
dit utiized as a reduction of tax hability for current year

(2) Deduct the amount of lhe current year's credit apphed to reduction of tax hability but deferred for
accounting purposes

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce cument year's tax accrual

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized lo reduce current vear's tax accrual

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of invesiment tax credits

2 Estimated amount of future eammngs which can be realized before paying Federal 'ncome taxes because of unused
and available net operaling loss carryover on January 1 of Ihe year fo lowing that for which the report is made
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Road Initials: Year _ 65
460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
{Dollars in Thousands)

Give a bnef description for all items, regardless of amount included duning the year in Accounts 555. Unusual or Infrequent Items,
560, Income or Loss From Operations or Discontinued Segments, 562, Gain or _oss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments, 570 Extraordinary
llems, 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary ltems, 5§92, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting ®nnciples, 603, Aopropriztions Released,
€06, Other Credits lo Retained Earnings, 616, Other Debifs to Retained Earmings, 620, Appraonations for Sinking and Other Funds, and 621,
Apgropnations for Other Purposes  If appropriations released reflect appropriations provided duarning the vear, each account should not be
reported

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 5§51, Miscellaneous Income Charges, If the: ‘otal in either account exceeds 10% of net income
befare extraord.nary items, descnbe the three largest ilems in the account and any other items In excess of 10% of net income

Ltine | Account Item Debits Credils Line
No No No
(a) (b) {c) (c)

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
1 11
12 12

-
w
-
oy

-
rs
-
'S
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1

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars in Thousands)

if the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or association of any agreement

or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guarantee or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired dunng
the year This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than two years after the date of 1ssue
Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total

Line
No

Names of all parties pnincipally Description Amount of Sole or joint Line
and primarily hable contingent hability contingent liability No
{a) (b) (© (d)

@] oof ] D] | | W] =

2

If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement

or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered
into and expired dunng the year This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than two years
after the date of 1ssue, nor does 1t include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings

Finance cocket number, title

Line] matunty date and concise descrip- Names of all Amount of contingent Sole or joint Line
No tion of agreement or obligation guarantors and suretes liability of guarantors contingent liability No
(a) b) (c) {d)

I

2

3

4

5

[

7

]

]
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Road Initials Year 67

502, COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING AGREEMEﬁS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline show the requirements of compensating balances and short-term borrowing agreements Footnote
disclosure 1s required even the arrangement 1s not reduced to writing

1 Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, ines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings that are
outstanding at balance sheet date. maximum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng the period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restncted should be disclosed

3 Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year

4 Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits. and in Account 717 Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below

§ Compensatng balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wntten and oral
agreement balances amount to 15% or more of iquid assets (current cash balances restricted and unrestricted plus marketable securties)

8 When a camer s not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed, along with stated and possible
sanctions. whenever such possible sanctons may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material
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Road Initials Year 69
510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
{Dchars in Thousards)
The principal use of this schedule Is to determine the average rate of debt capital
|. Debt Qutstanding at End of Year
Line Account Title Source Balance
No No Close of Year
() (1] (c) {d)
1 751 Loans and notes payable Sch 200, Line 30
2 764 Equipmens abligations and other lorg-term deot due within one year Sch 200, L:ne 39
3 765/767 |Funded debt unmatured Sch 200, Line 41
4 766 Equipment obligations Sch 200, Line 42
5 766 5 Capilalized lease obligations Sch 200, Line 43
[ 768 Debt in default Sch 200, Line 44
7 769 Accounts payable - afiihated companies Sch 200. Line 45
8 770 1/770 2 [Unamortized debt premium Sch 200. Line 46
9 Total debt Sum of Lines 1 through 8
10 Debt direcily related to road property Note 1
11 Debt directly related to equipment Note 1
12 Total debt related to read and equipment Lines 10 and 11
13 Percent directy related fo road Line 10 /Line 12
Whole % + 2 decimals
14 Percent directiy related to equioment Line 11 /Line 12
Whole % + 2 decimals
15 Gebt not directly related to road and equipment Line @ - Line 12
16 Road property debt (Note 2) (Line 13 x Line 15)/ Line 10
17 Equipment debt (Note 2) {Line 14 x Line 15) / Line 11
1l. Interest Accrued During the Year
Line Account Tille Source Balance
No No Close of Year
(a) (b} (c) {d)
18 546-548 |Total interest and amo:t:zation (ixed charges) Sch 210, Line 42
19 546 Contingent interest on funded debt Sch 210, Line 44
20 517 Release of premium on funded debl Sch 210, Line 22
21 Total interest {Note 3) (Line 18 / Lire 19} - Line 20
22 Interest directly related to road property debt Note 4
23 Interest directly relatec to equipment debt Note 4
24 Interest not directly related to road or eguipment property debt Ling 21 - {Lines 22 + 23)
25 Interest on road property debt {Note 5) —ing 22 + (Line 24 x Line 13}
26 Interest on equipment debt (Note 5) Line 23 + (Line 24 x Line 14)
27 Embedded rate of cebt capital - roac property Line 25/ Line 16
28 Embedded rate cf det! zapital - equipment Line 26/ Line 17
Note 1  Directly related means the purpose wnich the funds were used for when the deht was 1ssued
Note 2 Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9
Note 3 Line 21 includes interest on debl in Account 769 - Accounts Payable, Affillated Companies
Note 4 This interest relates 1o debt reported cn Lines 10 and 11, respectively
Note 5 Line 25 pius Line 26 must equal Line 21
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Road Initials Year 73

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particutars of all tracks operated by the respondert at the ciose of IPe year, according fo the following classifications
(1) Line owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified suin. lessor being (A) an affilated corporation. or (B) independent or not affiiated with the
respondent
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being {A) an affilated corporation, or (B) independent or not
affiliated with the resoondent
(5) Line operated under trackage rights
Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for alt classes
Lengths of track shouid be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile acjusted to accord with footings, 1 e . counling one-half mile or over as a whcie
mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile
In Column {a} insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicaling tts class i accordance with the above list of classif:cat:ions
In Column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping
Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings  For each lisling. in Column (d) give iis entire
length (the distances between terminals of single or first main track). and in the following columns the lengths of second main track, all other main
tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs. way switching tracks, and yard switching tfracks These classes of tracks are defined as follows
RUNNING TRACKS - Runn:ng tracks, passing tracks. cross-overs. etc including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points
WAY SWITCHING TRACKS - Station, team, industry. and other swatching tracks for which no separate senvice 1s maintained
YARD SWITCHING TRACKS - Yard where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house team, industry, and other
tracks switched by yard locomotives
The returns in Columns (h} and (1) should include tracks serving industres, such as mines. mills smelters, factones, etc Tracks belonging to an
industry for which no rent 1s payable should not be included
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of wnich 1s chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in getiing
out material for the respondent's use, should not be included,
Class (1) includes al lines operated by the respondent at the ciose of the year fo which it has title In perpetuity
Class {2) includes each line, full ttie to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (1 ¢, one all of whose outstanding
stacks or obligations are held by or for the respondent. and which i1s operated by the respondent or an affilated system corporation without any
accounting to the said proprietary corporation) It may also include such line when the actual title 1o all of the outstanding stocks or obligations
rests in a corporalion controlled by or controlling the respondent But in the case of any such inclusion, the facts of the relationship to the
respondent of the corporation holding the secunties should be fully sel farth in a footnole  An inachve corporation 1s one which has been
practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and whicn neither operates property nor administers its financial afairs  If it maintains an
organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and mantaining title to property or franchises
Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property. with a specific
and unconditional rent reserved The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent orgamization for financizl purposes 1s
immaterial in this connection
Class (4} 1s the same as Class (3). except that the rent resenved 1s conditiona. upon eamings or some other fact
Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its
frains In the road of this class. the respondent has na propnetary nghts, but only the rights of a icensee Include in this class, also, on main
fracks. industnal tracks and sidings owned by noncamer companies and .ndividuals when the respondent operates over them but does not have
exclusive possession of them
Road held by respondent as a joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in s appropnate class
and the entry of length should be the entire length of the portion joinlly held The class symbol should have the letter (J) attached
Road operated by the respondent as an agent for another carnier should not be included in this schedule
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74 Road Initials Year
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Running fracks, passirg tracks, cross-overs etc
Proportion Miles o*
owned or Miles Miles of Miles of |passing tracks] Miles of Miles of

Line Class leased by of second all other | cross-overs. |way switching| yard switching] TOTAL Line

No respondent road main track | man tracks | and turnouts tracks tracks No
(a) (b) © (d) (e} N (@) (h) {1
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 [}
7 7
8 8
9 ]
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 ! 27
28 ] 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
45 45
46 48
47 47
48 48
49 49
50 50
51 51
52 52
53 53
54 54
55 55
— m—

57 TOTAL 57
58 [Miles of electrified road 58

or track incluced in the
preceding grand total
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80 Road Initials Year

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

Instructians for reporting freight-train car data

1 Give particulars of each of the vanous classes of equipment wh.ch respondent owned or leased duning the year

2 In Column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops  In Column (e) give the number of new units leased from
others The term "new” means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad

3 Units leased 10 others for a penod of one year or more are reportable ir Cowmn (n} Units temporeniv out of responcent's service
and rented to others for less than one year are to be inciuced in Column {1} Units rented tromr others for a penod less than one year should
not be included in Column ()

UNITS OWNEE, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Units in service of respon- Changes during the year
dent at beginning of vear Units installed
Rebuilt units |  All other units,
acquired and including
New units New or rebuilt units | reclassification
Class of equipment Time- purchased | rebuilt units| rewntten |and secand hand
Line | Cross and mileage All or leased into units purchased Line
No | Cneck car designations cars Others buit from otners | property or leased No
accounts from others
(a} (b} (c) (d) (e) {7} (9)
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS -
36 Plain box cars - 40' 36
(81_, B2_)
Plain box cars - 50' and longer
37 (B3_0-7,B4_0-7.85__, B6__ 37
B7 .88 )
Equipped box cars
a8 (All Code A. Except A 5 } 38
Plain gondola cars
39 (All Codes G&J, J__1.J_2 39
J_3.J_4)
Equipped gondola cars
40 (All Code E) 40
Covered hopper cars
41 {C_1,C 2C_3.C 4 41
Open top hopper cars - general
42 service (All Code H) 42
Open top hopper cars - special
43 service {J__0O), and All Coce K) 43
Refrigerator cars - mechanical
44 (R5 . R6 .R7.R&.R9) 44
Refrigerator cars - nonmechanical
45 (RO R1.,R2} 45
Flat cars - TOFC/COFC
46 (All Code P, Q, & S. Except Q8_) 46
Flat cars - multilevel
47 (All Coce V) 47
Flat cars - general service
48 (F10_, F20_. F30 ) 48
Flat cars - other
49 (F1.F2,F3,F4 F5. 49
F_6_,F_8_, F40)
Tank cars - under 22,000 gal
50 (T_O0T_1,T__27_37_4, 50
T_5)
Tank cars - 22 000 gal and over
51 (T_6.T _7.T_ 8,7 _9) 51
All other freight cars
52 (A5 .F 7 AlCodelL & Q8_) 52
53 TOTAL (Lines 36 10 52) 53
54 Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A 54
55 TOTAL {Lines 53 and 54) 55
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Road Initials Year 81
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued
4 Column {m) should show aggregate capacity for all umts reported in Columns (k) and (1), as foliows For freight-train cars,
report the nominal capacity (in tons of 2 000 ibs) as prowced for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in
Interchange  Convert the capacity of tank. cars to capacitv in tons of the commodity which the car .s irtendeo to customarily camy
5  Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars. other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arranga™en: whose interlire rental
1s settled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules” or woulc be so settled «f Lsed by enother railroad
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Uniis at close of year
(conc'uded) Total in service of
Units retired respondert Aggregdle
from service {col {1) & (1)} capacity
of resoondent of umits
whether owned Owned Leased Time- reported in Leased
Line | Cross or leased and from mileage All co (k)& () to Line
No {Check including used others cars Others (seens 4) Others No
reclassificatron
(h) (1) 4) (k) 1) {m} (n)
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 ) 39
40 40
EXl 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 48
49 49
50 50
51 5*
52 52
53 53
54 N/A N/A 54
55 55
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED N INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASFO FROM CTHERS

Units in senace of "espon- Changes dunng the year
dent at heginning of year Units irstal ed
Rebudt uniis| Al other units.
acquired and including
New units rebuilt units | reclassification
Class of equipment purchased | New unts rewniten |and second hand
Line | Cross and Per All or leased into units purchased Line
No | Check car designations diem Others built from others |  property or leased No
accounts from others
(2) {b) {c) {d) {e) N {9)
FLOATING EQUIPMENT

Sel-propelled vessels
56 (tugboats, car ferries. efc ) N/A 56

Non-self-propelled vessels
57 {car Mloats, hghters. etc ) N/A 57
58 TOTAL (Lines 56 and 57) N'A 58

HIGHWAY REVENUE
EQUIPMENT
59 Chassis (Z1_. 267 _, 768_.Z 69 ) 59
60 Dryvan (U2_,Z_, Z6_.1-6) 60
i Flatbed (U3_ ,Z3 ) 61

62 Openbked (U4_ ., Z4_ ) 62
63 Mechanical refngerator {(U5_, 25_) 63
64 Bulk hopper (UO__ .Z0_ ) 64
65 Insulated (U7 27 ) 65
66 Tank {Z0__.U6__) (See note) 66

Other traiier and container
67 {Special equipped dry van U9__, 67

Z8 _.Z29 )
68 Tractor 68
69 Truck 69
70 TOTAL (Lines 59 to 69) 70
NOTES AND REMARKS

Note Line 66 {Tank) must have fiting code "CN" 1a qualify as a tank, otherwise 1t i1s a bulk hopper
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes during year Units at close of year
[concluged) Tolal in service of
Lnits retired respendent Aggregate
from service {cal (1} & g» capacity
of resoondent of units
whether owned Owned Leased reported In Leased
tine | Cross or leased and {from Per Al col {k) & ily to Line
No | Check including used others diem Others (see ins 4) Olhers No
reclassification
(h) {1 )] (k) [0} {m) (n)
56 N/A 56
57 NIA 57
58 N/A 58
59 59
60 60
61 61
62 62
63 63
64 64
B85 65
66 66
67 67
68 - 68
69 . 69
70 70

. NOTES AND REMARKS
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84 Road Initials Year

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
{Dollars in Thousands)

1 Give particulars, as requested, separatery. ‘or the vanous classes of new units and rebuift units of egquipment installed by respondent dunng
the year If information regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at the time of filng of this report, the units should be omitted, but
reference to the number of units omitted should be given .n a foolnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year The
cost of units under construction at the close of the year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost 2ppears in the
property account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an instaliation represents equipment purcnased (P), built or reburt by cont-act in
outside railroad shops (C}, or built or rebuilt In company or system shops (S), including units acquired through capital 7ed leases {L)

2 Incolumn {a) Iist each class or type of locomot ve unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line By class 1s meant the standard
classification used o distinguish types of locomotive urits, freight cars, or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Raiirocads
and should include physical charactenstcs requested by Schedule 710  Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel
arrangement, and horsepower per unil, such as mu tple-purpose dresel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP  Cars should be wdentified as to
special construction or service charactenstics, such as aluminum-covered hopper car {LO) or steel boxcars-special service (XAP) For TOFC:COFC
show the type of equipment as enumeratec in Schecule 710

3 Incolumn {c) show the tolal weight in tans of 2 000 pounds The weight of equipment acquired should be the weight empty

4  The cost should be the completle cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign hne freight charges and handling charges

5  Data for thus schedule should be confined to the units reparted in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e} for locomotive units, passenger-train cars,
and company service cars, and columns {d) and (f) for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new uniis m
the upper section of this schedule Disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts in the lower sectton The term "new”
as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed in service for the first ime on any railroad

6  All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or i part wilh incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and be appropriately
identified by footnote or sub-heading

NEW UNITS
Method of
Line Class of eqguipment Number Total Weight Total Acquisition Line
No of Units {Tons) Cost (see instrucuons)| No
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
RE
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 3A
37 37
38 38
39 39
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1

2

(1)
2
3)
)]

Returns in Columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded and fractions o

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Give particulars of ali rai s apphed dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track
In Column (a) classify the kind of rail apphed as follows
New steel rails, Bessemer process

New sleel rails, cpen-hearth process
New rails. special alloy (descnbe more fully in a footnote)

Relay rails

one-half or more should be counted as one
The returns in Calumns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the pent of ourchase ready ‘or shipment, the freight charges paid to
foreign lines, and the cost of hanaling rails in general supply ard storage yards The cost of un'oacig, hauling over carner's own lines. and p'ac'ng
the rails in tracks, as well as train service in connection vath the distnbution of 1he raii, should not he included in this schedule

3

7

Rail Apphed in Running Tracks, Passing Tracks

Rail Apphed in Yard, Station. Team, Indusiry

Crossovers, Elc and Other Switching T-acks

Total cost of rad Total cost of rait

Waeight of rail apphed in running Weight of rail apphed in yard,

track, passing station, team,
Class| Pounds Number | track, crossovers, | Average cost{ Pounds Number | ndustry. and other| Average cost
Line of per yard of lons etc dunng per ton per yard of tons swiiching track per ton Line
No rail of rail {2000 ths) year (2000 Ibs) of rail (2000 Ibs) during year (2000 Ibs) No
(a) (b) {c} (d) (e) ()] (9) (h) ]

1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 ]
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 23
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 [TOTA| NIA N:A 33
34 | Number of miles of new running tracks. passing tracks, cross-overs, etc in which rails were lad 34
35 | Number of miles of new yard, stat on, tedin, industry. and other switch.ng tracks in whic h rails were la d 35
36 | Track-miles of welded rail 'nstalled on system this yoer ] Total to date 36
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90 Road Initials Year

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL

Give the particulars called for below corcerning the road and track operated by respondent al the close of the year  Qnly the respondent's
proportion of jointly awned mi'eage should be included  Under "Weight of rail,” the various weights of rail should be given  Road and track
occupied under trackage nights or other form of license should not be included herein but alt road and track held under ary form of lease {(granting
exclusive passession lo the lessee) should be includec

Waeght of Line-nau! Switching and
Line rails per yard companies {miles | ferminal companies Remarks Line
No {pounds) o° main track) {mues of all track) No

(@) {b) (c) (d)
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g2 Road Initials: Year

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under ilems 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtaired from conductor’s wheel reports {treight)
or similar reparts  Unit train service is a specialized scheculed shuttle type service in equipment (railroad or privately owned) dedicated
to such service moving between ongin and deslinaton The apphicable 1anfis anc/or contracts generallv require that a specific manimum
tonnage or quartity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of iading or other shipping document in a sohd train for
movement between origin and destination  Such tariifs and/or contracts generally contain resirnicted delention provis:ons and are
subject to ime-volume requirements which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period Way trzins are
defined as trains operated primanly to gather and disinbute cars in road service and move them between way stalions or way points
Through lrains are those trains operated between two or mere majcr concentralion or distrbution points Do not include unit train
statishics in way or through train statisics A work train 1s a train operated solely or preponcderantly for the purpose of transporting
campany freight, work equipment, of company employees  Statistics for work trains should be reported urder 'em 11, only  Statistics
related to company equipment, company employees, and conpany freight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in
ltem 11, but are to be reported in ltems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, 8-04 and 8-05, as mnstructed in notes |, K, and L

iA) Report miles of road operated at close of year. excludang industrial tracks. vard tracks, and sidings

{B) Atrain-mile 1s a movement of a train a distance of one rile 11 computing train-miles, fractions representing less that one-half
mile shall be disregarded and other fractons shall be considered as one mile  Train Miles-Running shall be based on the aclual distance
run between terminals and’or stations and shall be computed from the official ime lables or dislance tables Train-Miles shall not be
Increased to cover the running of locomotives from shops to terminals doubling hills, swilching, or other work at way stations, or for the
service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head lrains  When the carner’s trains are
detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually run and in acco-dance with the service
performed Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by molorcars

(C) A motorcar s a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passengers, and is not considered a locomotive

(D) A locomotwe is a self-propelled unil of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment A locomotive unit-mile is a
movement of a locomolive uni a distance of ane mile under Hs own power Include miles made by all locomotive units  Exclude miles
made by motorcars Miles of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actuai distance run in such service

(E) All locomotive unit-miles in road service shall be baser on the actual distance run beiween terminals andsor stations  Follow
linstruction (B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomolive miles

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rale of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged m such
service Include miles allowed for train locomolives for performing switching service at terminals and way stalions

(G} Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six m les per hour for the time actually engaged in yard
switching service Include miles allowed fer yard locomohves for switching service in yards where regular switching service 1s
maintained and in terminal switching and transfer service

(H) A car-mile 1s a movement of a unit of car equipmert a distance o’ one mile Use car des'gnations shown in Schedule 710 Under
Railroad Owned and Leased Cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, reporl both foreign cars and respondent’s own cars while on the hne of the
respondent railroad In tems 4-13 and 4-15, report private-line cars and shipper owned cars Loaded and empty miles should be
reported whether or not the railroad rembursed the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis Report miles made by flatcars
carrying empty highway trailers that are not mowing under revenue billings as empty freight car-miles Do not report miles made by
maotorcars or business cars

{I) Exclude from ltems 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-5. car-miles of work equipment, cars camrying company freight, and non-revenue
pnvate line cars moving in transportation trains  Include such car-miles in ftems 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19 If private line cars move in revenue
service, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment or non-revenue car-miles

{J} Report miles actually run by passenger-iramn cars in transporiation service Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches
and cars in which passengers are carried at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupied, mies run by combination
passenger and baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express miles run by sleeping. parlor, and other cars for which an extra
fare 1s charged. miles run by dining. cafe, and olher cars devoted exclusively 10 the serving of meals and other refreshments and by
club. lounge, and observation cars. and miles cun by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express
and mail

(K) From conductor's or dispatcher's train reports or other appropriate sources, compute weight in tons (2 000 pounds) Item 6-01
includes weight of all locomotive units moved one mile in transportation trains  Tor-miles of motorcars should be excluded ftems 6-02
and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units {cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation Irains {excluding non
revenue gross ton-miles) Nenrevenue gross tan-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrving company
freight and their contents  Use 150 pounds as the average weight per passenger and four icns as the average weight of contents of each
head-end car
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - (Concluded)

(L) From conduclor's train reooris or other appropriate sources. compute ton-miles of freight  Ton-miles represent the number of tons
of revenue and nonrevenue freight moved one mile in a transporialion train  Include net ton-miles in motorcar trans Excluce [ ¢ |
shipment of freight handied In mixed baggage express cars Talal ton-miles of revenue freight should correspond to the ton-miles
reported on Form CBS

(M) Road service represents elapse time of transportation trains (both ordinary and ight) between the time of leaving the initial
terminals and the time at final terminals. including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductor's or
dispatcher's tran reports  Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomolives at terminals and way stations Reportin
Item 9-02. train switching hours included in ltem 9-01  Train switching i1s the time spent by the train while performing switching service
at terminals and way stations where no regular yard service 1s maintained A train hour 15 Independent of the number of locomotives
In the train

{N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching senice performed by yard crews 1n yards where regular switching se~vive 1s
maintained. including switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company
freight  Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used

(O) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection trains for
ratlway commissioners for which no revenue is received. trains running special with fire apparatus to save camer's property from
destruction trains run for transporting the camer's smployees to and from work when no transportation charge 1s made. wrecking trains
run solely for the purpose of transporting company material, trains run for distnbuting matenal and supplies for use in connection with
operations, and all other trains used in work-tran services Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching
company matenals in company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard swilching service or in switching equipment for
repairs between yards and shops

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be oblaned from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the sum of all ioaded cars
handled by each train  For example, if a car moves loaded {1) n a way train from the ongination points, (2) in two through trains, and {3} in
a way-train to the destination point, the total count of loaded cars would be four two counts for the mavements in Ihe way trains and two
counts for the movements in through trains  Therefore. each car unginated or recerved from a connecting carrier receives an inthal
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondent's lines No additional count is given because
of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there 1s a physical ransfer of the car between trains Each car moving
under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car

(Q) Report vehicles (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level
freight cars when the work s performed at the railroad's expense

{R) Report the number of loaded revenue trallersicontainers picked up plus revenue tralers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and
in hughway interchange service, when the work 1s performed al the railzoad's expense (Performed at railroad’s expense means that
rallroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service ) Do rotinclude
those frallersicontainers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper ar motor carrier, etc when a taniff provision requires that the
shipper or motor carrier. etc , and not the railroad. perform thai service Note The count should reflect the trallers/contairers for which
expenses are reported in Schedule 417, Iine 2, column (b)

(S) Report under Manne Terminals, ltem 16. the ‘ons loaded onto and unloaded from manne vessels at the expense of the reporting
railroad

(T) Report the total number of foreign raitroad cars on line at the end of the year {except surplus cars, see below) Foreign raiiroad
cars refers to freight cars awned by other railroads whose interline rental 1s settled on ime (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage
charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules

Carners will be governed by local conditicns in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered "on-line *
Unserviceable cars include cars on reparr tracks undergoing or awaiting reparrs  They include cars on reparr tracks repaired and
awaiting switching. cars on repar tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train
yards (excluding cars which are to be repared in the train vard vathout ioss of tme). cars moving empty in frains en route to shop, and
cars stored awaiting disposition

Surplus cars are cars wnich are in senviceable condition for Icacing on *he last day of the year, but have not been placed io-
loading within 48 hours  This count can Ye an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed for loading
within 48 hours
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Lmne | Cross ' Item Descriptions Freight Passenger Line
No } Check Train Train No
(a) bl e}
1 Miles of Road Operatec (A) 1
Train Miles - Runmng (B)
2 2-01 Unit Trains XXXXXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trains XARXKX 3
4 2-03 Through Trains 4
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES !Lines 2-4) 5
6 2-05 Molorcars (C) 8
7 2-07 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (Lines 5 and 6) 7
Locomotive Unit Mides (D)
Road Service (E)
8 3-01 Unit Traing HHXXAX, 8
9 3-02 Way Trains XXXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Trains 10
11 304 TOTAL (Lines 8-10) 11
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) ICXXRX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES {Lines 11-13) 14
Freight Car-Miles (thousands} (H}
401 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXANRX 15
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foat and Longer XHAXXXX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped KXXXXX 17
18 4013 Gondola-Plain XXXAXX 18
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped g 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered XXXAXX 20
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-Ganeral Service KXXCAKX 21
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Speciul Service HHKKAXK 22
23 4-018 RefrigeratorMechanical XOOUMK, 23
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical XXXXXX 24
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC XXXXXX 25
26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level XXHAXX, 28
27 4-022 Flat-General Service XXXAXK 27
28 4023 Flat-All Other XXXXXX 28
29 4024 All Cther Car Types-Total HCRAXXK 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (Lines 15-29) HXXAXX 30
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - (Continued)
Ling | Cross Item Description Freight Passenger Line
No | Check Tram Tran No
{a) (b} {C}
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empty
31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot WXKXXAX
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer XXHKKX
33 4-112 Box-Equipped XAXXXX
34 4-113 Gondola-Plan XHXXXX
35 4-114 Gondola-Equioped XHXXXXX
36 4-115 Happar-Covered KOO
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service JOOCKXX
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service KXKAXX,
39 4-118 Refngerator-Mechanical XXXXXX
40 4-119 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical KHXAXX,
41 4-120 Flat-TOFCICOFC KXXXXX
42 4-121 Flat-Mulb-Level XXXAXX
43 4-122 Flat-General Service FRXRXX
44 4-123 Flat-All Other HXXKHX,
45 4-124 All Other Car Types-Total XXXAXX
46 4-125 TOTAL (Lines 31-45) XXXXXX
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H}

47 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Fool XXXXXX
43 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer XXXXXX
49 - 4-132 Box-Equipped JOOOKX
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain XXXXXX,
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped HHXXAXX
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered XHXXXXKX
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service KXHAXXK
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Speciat Service KXAXXX
55 4-138 Refrngeralor-Mechanical XXAXXK
56 4-139 Refrigeralor-Non-Mechanical XXFAXX
57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC AXXXXK
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level XXRXXK
59 4-142 Flat-General Service KXAXXK
60 4-143 Flat-Al Other XXHAXAX
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons KKK
62 . 4-145 Tank - 22,000 Gallons and Over XKXAX
63 4-146 All Other Car Types-Tolal JOOLXXX,
64 4-147 TOTAL {Lines 47-63} WOCKXKX
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - (Continued)

iine | Cross ltem Descnption Freight Passenger Line
No | Check Tran Tramn No
(2) {b) (L)
4-15 Private Line Cars - Empty (H)
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot JXXAXRX
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer XRXXHX
67 4-152 Box-Equipped XHAXXX
68 4-163 Gondola-Plain KRAIXXX
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped JORXKAX
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered JOXXXX
71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service XHXAAX
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service JOXAXX
73 4-158 Refngerator-Mechanical FOUKXX
74 4-158 Refrnigerator-Non-Mechanical KHXXAX
75 4-160 Flat-TQFC/COFC XXXXXX
76 4-161 Flat-Mulh-Level KXAKXXKX
77 4-162 Flat-General Service KXXXXX
78 4-163 Flat-All Other KXXKXX
79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons XXXXXX
80 4-165 Tank - 22,000 Galions and Over XHXXHXX
81 4-.166 All Other Car Types-Total JXAXXX
82 4-167 TOTAL (Lines 65-81) HKHXCEXX
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles KXXXXX
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles {I}) <1> XXXHIXX
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note)
a5 4-191 Unit Trains HAXXXX
B6 4-192 Way Trains XXXAXX,
87 4-193 Through Trains KXKAXKX
88 4-194 TOTAL {Lines 85-87) KXXRXX
89 4-20 Caboose Miles XXX
<1> Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above

Note Line 88, total car miles, 1s equal to the sum of iines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84 Accordingly, the car mules reported on lines 83 and 84
_are to be allocated to lines 85, 86, and 87, and included in the lotal shown on line 82

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials Year 97

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - {Concluded)

Line | Cross ltern Descnption Freight Passenger Line
Neo | Check Train Tran No
(a) (9) (c)
6 Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K}
98 6-01 Road Locomotives o8
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs  Cnts, & Caboose
99 6-020 Unit Trains XXX G9
100 6-021 Way Trains FOORXXRX 1C0
101 6-022 Through Trains KKFAXXX 101
102 6-03 Passenger Trains, Crs & Cnts 102
103 6-04 Non-Revenue SO0 103
104 6-05 TOTAL (Lines 98 - 103) 104
7 Tons of Freight {thousands)
105 7-01 Revenue KAXXIX 105
106 7-02 Non-Revenue KRXNIX 106
107 7-03 TOTAL (Lines 105 and 106) XXX 107
8 Ton-Miles of Freight {thousands}) (L}
108 8-01 Revenue - Road Service XHXXAXX 108
109 8-02 Revenue - Lake Transfer Service XXXAXX 109
110 8-03 TOTAL ({Lines 108 and 109) XXXXXXK 110
111 8-04 Non-Revenue - Road Service XAXXAXX 111
112 8-05 Non-Revenus - Lake Transfer Service KAXKXX 112
113 8-06 TOTAL {Lines 111 and 112) JOXXXXX 113
114 8-07 TOTAL - REVENUE & NON-REVENUE (Lines 110 and 113) XHXXXX 114
9  Train Hours (M)
115 9-01 Road Service JOXXAX 115
116 ' 90 Train Switching JOKXXX 116
117 10 TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N} . 117
’ 11 Tran-Miles Work Trains (O) i .
118 11-01 Locomotives ' KRXXXX 118
119 11-02 Motorcars XXX, 113
12  MNumber of Loaded Freight Cars (P)
120 12-01 Unit Trains JORCKXX 120
121 12-02 Way Trains JOOCKX 121
122 12-03 Through Trains JXXXXX 122
123 13  TOFC:COFC- No of Revenue Trailers & Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) JOOCAKX 123
124 14 Multi-Level Cars - No of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) KIXARXX 124
125 15 TOFC:COFC - No of Revenue Trailers Picked Up & Delivered (R) KNXXX, 125
16 Revenue-Tons Manne Terminal (S)
126 16-01 Marnne Terminals - Coal KAXAXX 126
127 16-02 Marine Terminals - Ore RNXXXX 127
128 16-03 Marine Terminals - Other KXXXXX 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (Lines 126 - 128) RXAXAX 129
17  Number cf Foreign Per-Diem Cars on Line (T)
130 17-01 Serviceable KXXKXXX 130
131 17-02 Unserviceable KXXAXX 131
132 17-03 Surplus JOUXX 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (Lines 130 - 132} AXXAXX 133
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VERIFICATION
The foregoing report shall be venfied by the cath of the officer having control of the accounling of the respondent  This report shall also be
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has na control over
the respondent's accounting and reporting

OATH
{To be made by the officer having control over the accounting of the respendent)

State of
County of

makes oath and states that he {shei's e
{Insert here name of the affiant {Insert here the official title of the affiant}

Of

{Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that it 1s his or her duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept, that
he or she knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the penod covered by this report, that he or she knows that the entnes contained
in this report relate to accounting matters that have been prepared in accordance wilh the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounrts for Railroad
Companies and other accounting and reporting directives of the Surface Transportalion Board., that he or she believes that ail other statements of

fact conlained in this report are true, and that this report 1s a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records. of the
business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including

. 10 and including

(Signature of affiant)

Subscnbed and sworn to before me, a _ _ in and for tne State and ccunty

above named. this day of .19

My commiSsion expires __

Use an

LS (Signature of officer authonzed to administer caths)
impression seal

. . SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)
State of. e . _
County of __ o
makes oath and states that he (she)is __ _ e
{Insert here name of the affianl} {Insert here the official title of the affiant)
of

(Insert here the exact legal tile or name of the respandent)

e believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true. and

that the said report 1s a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its
property during the penod of time from and including

, to and inclucing

{Signature of aff ant)

Subscnbed and sworn to before me, a
above named. this _ day of 19

__ _ nard for the State and county

My commission expires

Use an

LS {S.gnature of officer authonzed to administer oaths)
impression seal

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials Year 99
MEMORANDA
{FOR USE OF BOARD ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Date of Answer
Letter Faxor Date of File Number
Office Addressed Telegram of Subject Answer Letter, Fax, or of
Needed Telegram Letter, Fax, or
Name Trle Month| Day yeq Page Manth| Day | Year Telegram
CORRECTIONS
Date of Authority Clerk
Date Correction Letter. Fax or Officer sending letter, fax or Board Making
Page Telegram of telegram File Correction
Month| Day | Year Month| Day | Year Name Tille Numter Name
EXPLANATORY REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1




100 Road Initials Year

INDEX
Page No
Accumulated deprecialion
Reac anrd equipment leased
From others 38
Improvements to 38
To cthers 4
Orwned and used 35
Accruals - railway tax 63
Analysis of taxes 63
Application of funds - source 21
Balance sheet 5-9
Capital stock 2G
Car. lacomotive, and fioating equipment - class.fication 73-83
Changes n financial posiion 24-22
Company service equiprrent 79
Caompensating halances and short-term borrowing arrangements 67
Consumption of luet by motive power units 91
Contingent assets and habilities 8
Crossties (see Ties)
Debt holdings 69
Depreciation base and 1ates
Road and equipment leased
From others 34
Improvements to 32-33
To others 40
Owned and used 34
Electnc locomotve equipment at close of year 68
Equipment - classified 78-33
Company service 79
Floating | 82-33
Freight-lrain cars 80-31
Highway rewvenue ecuipment 82-83
Passenger-train cars 78-79
Inventory 78-23
Owned-Not in service of respondent 78
Equipment lezsed. depreciation base and rate
From cthers 34
Improvements to 37
Reserve 38
To others 40
Reserve 41
Equipment owned, depreciation base rates 34
Resarve . 35
Expenses - rallway operaling 45-53
Extraordinary items 17
Federat income taxes 63
Financial posil.on - changes in 21-22
Floating equipment 82-83
Freight cars loaded 94
Freight-train cars 80-81
Freight car-miles 94
Fuel consumed - diesel 91
Cost 91
Funded debt (see Debl holdings})
Guaranties and suretyships 66
Identity of respondent 2
Items in selected mcome and retained earnings agcounis 65
Investmenls ir common steck of affiiated companies 30
Investirents and advances of affiliated companies 26-29
Railway property used in transportation service &2-43
Road #nd equipment 32-33
Chanyes dunng year 32-33
Leased propertv - improvements imade dunng the vear 32-33
Leases 61
Locomotive equipment 78
Electnc and other 78
Consumption of diesel fue! 78
Locomotive unit miles 91
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|INDEX {Continued)

Mileage - Average of road operaled
Of naw tracks 1n which rails were lad
Of new tracks in which ties were laid
Miscellanenus items in relaired intome accounts for the year
Motorcar car miles
Molor rail cars owned or leased
Net income
Qath
Operaling expenses (see Expenses)
Revenues (see Revenues)
Statistics (see Stanstics)
Ordinary income
Pnvate line cars loaded
Private line cars empty
Rails
Laid in replacement
Charges ta aperating expenses
Additional tracks, new lnes, and extensions
Miles of new track in which rails were laid
Weght of
Railway - Operaling expenses
Railway - Operating evenues
Results of operations
Retained income unappropnated
Miscellaneous items in accounts for year
Revenues
Freight
Passenger
Road and Equipment - Investment in
Impravements to leased property
Reserve
Leased lo olhers - Deprec.ation base and rates
Reserve
Owned - Depreciated base and rates
Reserve
Used - Depreciated base and rates
Reserve
Road - Mileage aoperated at close of year
By states and terntories
Secunties (see Invesimenls)
Short-torm borrowings arrungements - compensating balances and
Sinking funds
Sources and application of working cap tal
Specialized service subschedule
Statement of changes in financial position
Stock outstanding
Changes dunng year
Number of secunty holders
Total voling power
\'alue per share
voling nghts
Supporting schedule - road
Suretyships - Guaranties and
Tes laid In replacement
Tes - Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions
Tracks operated at close ol year
Miles of, at close of vear
Track and traffic condilions
Train hours, yard switching
Tran miles
Tons of [reight
Ton-miles of freight

TOFCICOFC number of revenue tra lers and containers - loaded & unloaded

Voting powers and elections
Weight of rail

Page No

85
88
&7
€5
94
79
17
a8

95
95

88
45
89
88
89
45-53
16
16-17
19
"

16
16
32-33
32-33
38
40
41
34
35

33
74
75

67

21-22
60
21-22
20
20

34

56-57
66
86
87
74
75
85
97
94
97
97
97

S0
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